
To: < (b)(6) 
Subject: Fw: Portland 

Matt, 
Can you answer the below questions from a leadership position? 

Original Message----­
From: Winchester, Robert L 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 10:50 AM 
To: Ortman, Chris 
Subject: Re: Portland 

Let me check with leadership. 

----- Original Message----­
From: Ortman, Chris [mailt ,(b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 201110:12 AM 
To: ~Winchester Robert L; Davis, Robert M; 
Cc: • • Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Port and 

(b) (5) 
Original Message----­

From: Winchester, Robert L [ma1lt •(b )(6) 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 11:04 AM 
To: Ortman Chris· Davis, Robert M; (b)(6) 
Cc: (b)(6) 
Subject: Fw: Portland 

No arrests at this time. 

Original Message----­
From: Winchester, Robert L 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 10:02 AM 
To: Brandt, Matthew G 
Subject: Re: Portland 

Thank you Sir! 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: Bowman, Donald H 
Subject: Fw: Portland 

FYI ... see below. 

Matthew G. Brandt 

From: 
Sent: 06, 2011 09:57 AM 
To: Brandt, Matthew G; Bowman, Donald H 

(b) (6) (b)(6) 

(b) (6) 
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Subject: Re: Portland 

No arrest made. 3 tent sites up, plus 3 protesters barely on our property chained to a 50 
gallon drum. They are not causing any problems so I told the guys to just monitor them and 
let them freeze. 

(1)-tD•it· District Comm\rfer 
Federal Protective Service - Region 10 
32125 32nd Ave. s . ...... 
----- Original Message----­
From: Brandt, Matthe111 G [mailto: (b) (6) 
Sent: Sunda November 06 2811 08·59 AM 
To: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Subject: Fw: Port an 

Any arrests made? HQ is asking (below} 
Matthew G. Brandt 

----- Original Message----­
From: Winchester, Robert L 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 06:01 AM 
To: Ortman Chris· Davis, Robert M; (b) (6) (b) (6) 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Portland 

Matt, 

Brandt, Matthew G 

Can you confirm? I have added Denver on here as well but I didn't see anything. 

Rob 

----- Original Message-----
From: ortman, Chris [mailt-s.gov] 
Sent: Sunday~ November &6 2911 91·1S AM 
To~ Davis# Robert M; Winchester~ Robert L; 
Subject: Portland 

(b} (6) 

I sot a voicemail from a Portland outlet about apparent arrests made at Schrunk Plaza. Anyone 
know that to be true? I am happy to ignore until tomorrow. 

B 



Shlossman, Amy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ortman. Chris 
Thursday, November 10, 2011 10:52 AM 
Shlossman, Amy 
FW: Portland 

Let me know if you want to be looped. Can just fill you in when we know more. 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 201110:52 AM 
To: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Davis, Robert M; Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: Portland 

FYI -- Bob Davis is reaching out to the city and GSA now to gather more info, but we're receiving word from 
Portland that the City plans to hold a press conference at 1 p.m. ET to announce plans to clear all city parks of 
Occupy protesters, including Terry Schrunk Plaza where f PS shares jurisdiction with the City and State. Stay 
tuned. 

Chris Ortman 
Office of Public Affairs, U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) 

1 



Shlossman, Amy 
From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 6:22 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; 

rmmJIIIIIIIIIII 
~and Update Subject: 

GSA is agreeable to us using the statement below jointly-posture is if asked only. 

From: Ortman, Chris 
sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 6:21 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Davis, Robert M; Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; -

Ill 
Subjed: RE: Occupy Porttand Update 

Perhaps a joint statement from GSA and FPS. 

From: Ortman, Chris 
sent: Thursday, November 10, 20116:15 PM 
To: Davis, Robert M; Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; 
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland Update 

(b) (5) 
From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 20116:08 PM 

(b) (6) 

To: Ortman, Chris; Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; 
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland Update 

(b) (6} 

And ours ... 

DRAFT FPS STATEMENT 

(b)(5) 
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From: Ortman, Chris 
sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 5:57 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Davis, Robert M; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Mat.thew; Boogaard, Peter; 
Subject: Occupy Portland Update 

(b)(6) 

FYI -- posture is changing in Portland and the City has decided to enforce the prohibition of encampments in 
the parks. Below is what GSA is providing and our proposed quote. No calls yet. Scott will handle any calls so 
please keep him looped if there are changes. 

DRAFT FPS STATEMENT 

(b) (5) 

From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 20114:33 PM 
To: Davis, Robert M; Beers, Rand; Ourkovich, caitlin; Hess, David; dine, Richard K 
Cc: Ortman, Olrls; Winchester, Robert L 
subject: RE: Occupy Portland Status 

Consistent with what Kris and I had suggested, I would amend the last sentence to read: • 

From: DaviS, Robert M 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 4:09 PM 
To: ~ulding, Suzanne; ll1m1IIIIIIIIII Durkovich, caltlin; Hess, David; Cline, Richard K 
Cc: tt11W1111111111 Ortman, Chrfs; ~rt L 
SUbject: RE: Occupy Portland Status 

Here is the latest statement from GSA. 

Bob. 

As promised in my voicemail, here is the statement that GSA will use to respond to media inquiries. We do not plan to 
distribute this statement proactively. 

2 



Please let me know if you have any questions. My desk and cell phone numbers are listed below. 

Stephanie 

Stephanie Kenitzer 
Regional PUbllc Affairs Manager 

Region 

From: Beers, Rand 
sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 4:06 PM 
To: Spaulding, Suzanne; tmlmlllllllllll Durkovich, Caitlin; Hess, David; Davis, Robert M; Olne, Richard K 
Subject: Re: Occupy Po~ 

Thanks. Concur. 

From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 03:54 PM 
To: - Beers, Rand; Durkovich, Caitlin; Hess, David; Davis, Robert M; Oine, Richard K 
SUb~ Portland Status 
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Prom: (b)(6) 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 1 :47 PM 
To: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Subject Fw: Occupy Portland Status 
Importance: High 

FYSA below. I assume you're getting this directly from FPS, but it appears to be coming to head, so I wanted to make 
sure you have latest. 

(b)(6) 

Associate General counsel for National Protection and Programs 
Office of the General Counsel 

(b)(6) 
ell) 

From: [mailto (b) (6) 
sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 01 :39 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
SUbjec.t FW: Occupy Portland Status 

(b)(6) 

(b) (5) 

www,OrW{onlive.com/portland/index.ssf/2011/11/occupy portland portland mayor.html 

(b)(6) 
Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service 
Office of the General CoWlsel 

Security 

From: 
sent: Thursday, November 10, 201112:34 PM 
To: OJne, Richard K 
Cc: Bowman Donald H; Brandt, Matthew G; 

Winchester, Robert L 
SUbfect: Occupy Po a 
Importance: High 

Conf CaH 

4 
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Hi Kris: 
Don and I just participated in a conference call with Crim Chief Bill Williams and GSA Regional Commissioner Rob Graf. I 
had a subsequent conversation with Bill Williams. At 10:00 a.m. PST, during his press conference, the Portland Mayor 
will most likely set a 12:01 a.m., Sunday, November 13th deadline for Occupy Portland to shut down their encampments 
and vacate the Parks. It is unclear whether the Mayor will also specifically include Schrunk Plaza in his eviction notice. 
Yet, the Mayor ls concerned that upon hearing the news, the protesters will immediately relocate to Schrunk Plaza. 
Therefore, the Mayor and the Portland PD is soliciting GSA/FPS' assistance in; l)preventing the protesters to move into 
Schrunk Plaza; and 2)arresting those who are already encamped there if they won't leave. 

Rob Graf stated that he spoke with the Mayor late yesterday afternoon. Rob reiterated GSA's position allowing 
encampments on Shrunk Plaza, but if the Mayor or PP0 had "soundly based" evidence of public health and safety 
concerns, then GSA would not object to evictions. 

0 Portland PD has now asked GSA and/or FPS to Issue press release announcing GSA's position and FPS' support If 
PPD decides it is in the public Interest to evict protesters from Schrunk Plaza. 

We were told the Mayor's press conference (1:00 p.m. EST) will be streamed live on Portland's website. 

Steven Kaufman 
Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service 
Office of the General Counsel 

I .it : HU I t • t fl , t Security 

(b)(6) 
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Shlossman1 Amy 

From: Davis, Robert M 
Sant: Thursday, November 1 o. 2011 6:24 PM 
To: ~hlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; 

Subject: ~and Update 

Agree. We will use statement below as joint statement if we get any calls. No activity expected until Monday but will 
keep this group informed. 

Bob 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 6:21 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Davis, Robert M; Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; -
riD'lmll 
~ RE: Occupy Portland Update 

Perhaps a joint statement from GSA and FPS. 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 6:15 PM 
To: Davis, Robert M; Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; 
Subject: RE: OCcupy Portland Update 

(b) (5) 

From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 6:08 PM 

(b) (6) 

To: Ortman, Chris; Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; 
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland Update 

1b) \6) 

And ours ... 

DRAFT FPS STATEMENT 

(b) (5) 



From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 5:57 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Davis, Robert M; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; 
Subjec.t: Occupy Portland Update 

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
sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 4:33 PM 
To: Davis, Robert M; Beers, Rand; Durkovich, caitlln; Hess, David; Cine, Richard K 
Cc:- Ortman, Chris; Winchester, Robert L 
Sub~ Portland Status 

(b) (5) 
From: Davfs, Robert M 
sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 4:09 PM 
To: Beers, Rand; Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Hess, David; Cline, Richard K (b) (6) 
CC: Ottman, Chris; Winchester, Robert L 
subject: RE: Occupy Portland Status 

Here is the latest statement from GSA. 

Bob, 
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

Stephanie Kentuer 
Regional Public Affoirs Manager 
GSA, Northwest/Arctic Region 

(b )(6) 

From: Beers, Rand 
sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 4:06 PM -----
To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovlch, Caitfin;[tiJJGJ) Davis, Robert M; 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland Status 

Thanks. Concur. 

From: Spaulding, suzanne 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 03:54 PM 

(b) (6) 

To: Beers, Rand; Durkovich, Caitlin; Hess, David; Davis, Robert M; Cline, Richard K 
SUbject: RE: Occupy Portland Status 
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(b) (5) 
From: (b)(6) 
sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 1:47 PM 
To: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Subject: Fw: Occupy Portland Status 
Importance: High 

FYSA below. I assume you're getting this directly from FPS, but it appears to be coming to head, so I wanted to make 
sure you have latest. 

(b}{6) 
Associate General Counsel for National Protection and Programs 
Office of the General Counsel 

(b )(6) cell) 

From: [mailtD (b)(6) (b) 16) 
sent: Thursday, November 10, 201101:39 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
SUbject: fW: Occupy Portland Status 

www.oregonli~.com/poctland/index.ssf/201l/11/occupy portland portland mayor.html 

(b)(6) 
Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(office) 
(cell) 

From: (b)(6} 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 201112:34 PM 
To: Oine, Richard K 
~id H; -Brandt, Matthew G; 
__ ,RobertL 
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Subject: Occupy Portland Cont call 
Importance: High 

Hi Kris: 
Don and I just participated in a conference call with Crim Chief Bill Williams and GSA Regional Commissioner Rob Graf. I 
had a subsequent conversation with Bill WIiliams. At 10:00 a.m. PST, during his press conference, the Portland Mayor 
will most likely set a 12:01 a.m., Sunday, November 13th deadline for Occupy Portland to shut down their encampments 
and vacate the Parks. It is unclear whether the Mayor will also specifically include Schrunk Plaza in his eviction notice. 
Yet, the Mayor is concerned that upon hearing the news, the protesters will immediately relocate to Schrunk Plaza. 
Therefore, the Mayor and the Portland PD ls soliciting GSA/FPS' assistance in: !)preventing the protesters to move Into 
Schrunk Plaza; and 2)arresting those who are already encamped there if they won't leave. 

Rob Graf stated that he spoke with the Mayor late yesterday afternoon. Rob reiterated GSA's position allowing 
encampments on Shrunk Plaza, but if the Mayor or PPD had "soundly based" evidence of public health and safety 
concerns, then GSA would not object to evictions. 

**Portland PO has now asked GSA and/or FPS to issue press release announcing GSA's position and FPS' support if 
PPD decides It is In the public interest to evict protesters from Schrunk Plaza. 

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

ffice) 
I e ell) 

• • hs.gov 

s 



Shlossman, Arny 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Please hold-

+Noah 

From: Chandler, Matthew 

Shlossman, Amy 
Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:49 PM 

(b) (6) Chandler, Matthew; Colburn, Brent; Sandweg, John; 
~roloff, Noah 
'lrooga'ard, Peter;- Ortman, Chris 
RE: CBS NEWS RE 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 20116:41 PM 

Grossman, Seth: MtiiM 

To: Colburn, Brent; Shlossman, Amy; Sendweg, John; lb) (6) Grossman, Seth; (bl (6) 
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Ortman, Chris 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Ok, will go with this shortly. 

From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 20114:16 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; Sendweg, John; (b) (6) Grossman, Seth; (b) (6) 

Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Ortman, Chris 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

We need to really stress the third background bullet--make it clear how rare the federal involvement is 

From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 201104:07 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Sendweg, John; 
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent 
Subject: FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Grossman, Seth; (b) (6) 
Ortman, Chris 

We're getting Inquiries from CBS, AP, Dally Caller, Salon and others on an un-sourced Examiner.com piece that says OHS 
and FBI are collaborating with cities by providing tactics and information on removing Occupy protesters. A check of l&A 
and FPS shows that this type of outreach Is not occurring in any wholesale manner. Please see below clarifying OHS/FPS' 
role in law enforcement around protest sites: 

"We are treating all of these protests nationwide as peaceful demonstrations. If a protest area is located on Federal 
property and has been deemed unsanitary or unsafe by the General Services Administration (GSA) or city officials, and 
they make a decision to evacuate participants, the Federal Protective Service will work with those officials to develop a 
plan to ensure the security and safety of everyone involved." 

ON BACKGROUND 

• 
FPS only has jurisdiction when a protest takes place on federal property, and in some cases, shares that 
jurisdiction with local authorities. 

The GSA is the permitting authority for protests on federal property. 
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• OHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies and/or city governments concerning 
the evictions of Occupy encampments writ large. 

• FPS has only been involved in one instance in removing protestors, in Portland, OR. FPS was assisting the 
Portland Police Bureau at the federally-owned Terry Schrunk Plaza where FPS arrested several people. 

From: Shaban, Biga •(b )(6) 
sent: Wednesday, November 16, 201101:58 PM 
To: 'Medlainquiry@DHS.gov' <Mediaingyiry@DHS.gov> 
Subject: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Hi there, 

My name is Bigad Shaban and I am a correspondent with CBS News (national). 

We'd like to request comment from the Department of Homeland Security concerning whether it, or any other federal 
agencies, offered any kind of assistance or advice to municipalities looking to dismantle their own Anti-Wallstreet 
"Occupy" protests. 

Published reports note a relationship between the federal government and cities orchestrating the removal of "Occupy 
protestors" from makeshift camp sites. 

http://reason.com/blog/2011/11/16/obama-administration-allegedly-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I 

... (.'BS !'-1L'\I.'~ .., ~ t.. :,.1:.th. 
4200 Radford Avenue 
-04 -www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban 

(b)(6) I newsroom: 818.655.2510 
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Shlossman, Amy 
From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, November 16, 2011 7:13 PM 
Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; Kroloff, Noah 
RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

(b) (5) 

-----Original Message----­
From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 7:13 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

WH approved below: 

«Any decisions on how to handle specifics situations are dealt with by local authorities in 
that location. If a protest area is located on Federal property and has been deemed 
unsanitary or unsafe by the General Services Administration (GSA} or city officials, and they 
make a decision to evacuate participants, the Federal Protective Service (FPS} will work with 
those officials to develop a plan to ensure the security and safety of everyone involved." 

ON BACKGROUND 
• OHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies and/or city 
governments concerning the evictions of Occupy encampments writ large. 
• FPS only has jurisdiction when a protest takes place on federal property, and in some 
cases, shares that jurisdiction with local authorities. 
• The GSA is the permitting authority for protests on federal property. 
• FPS has only been involved in one instance in removing protestors, in Portland, OR. FPS 
was assisting the Portland Police Bureau at the federally-owned Terry Schrunk Plaza where FPS 
arrested a handful of people 

-----Original Message-----
From: Shlossman, Amy 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:52 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Colburn, Brent; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Cool, thanks 

-----original Message----­
From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:50 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

And updating 

------Original Message-----­
To: Arny Shlossman 
To: Brent Colburn 
To: Noah Kroloff 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 
Sent: Nov 16, 2011 6:49 PM 
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

"Any decisions on how to handle specifics situations are dealt with by local authorities in 
that location. If a protest area is located on Federal property and has been deemed 
unsanitary or unsafe by the General Services Administration (GSA} or city officials, and they 
make a decision to evacuate participants, the Federal Protective Service (FPS) will work with 
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
To: Shlossman., Amy; Colburn, Brent; Kroloff., Noah 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

And updating 

------Original Message-----­
To: Amy Shlossman 
To: Brent Colburn 
To: Noah Kroloff 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 
Sent: Nov 16, 2011 6:49 PM 

000143 
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We're talking to them now. 

------Original Message-----­
From: Amy Shlossman 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
To: Brent Colburn 
To: Noah Kroloff 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 
Sent: Nov 16, 2011 6:49 PM 

Has WH comms seen this? 

Peter; 

Ok, will go with this shortly. 

November 16, 2811 6:41 PM To: Colburn, Brent; 
Grossman, Seth; Cc: Boogaard, 

Cr s Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

From: Colburn, Brent Sent: Wednesda November 16, 2011 4:16 PM To· Chandler Matthew; 
Shloss Grossman, Seth; Cc: Boogaard, 
Peter; Ortman, Chris Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

We need to really stress the third background bullet--make it clear how rare the federal 
involvement ls 
From: Chandler, Matthew mailto: Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 
2011 04:07 PM To: Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, Jo Grossman, Seth; [tDJOJ■ 
(&)Im] Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent< Ortman, Chris Subject: 
FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST We're getting inquiries from CBS, AP, Daily Caller, Salon and 
others on an un-sourced Examiner.com piece that says OHS and FBI are collaborating with 
cities by providing tactics and information on removing Occupy protesters. A check of I&A 
and FPS shows that this type of outreach is not occurring in any wholesale manner. Please see 
below clarifying OHS/FPS' role in law enforcement around protest sites: 

"We are treating all of these protests nationwide as peaceful demonstrations. If a protest 
area is located on Federal 
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Shlossman, Amy 

From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, November 16, 2011 9:22 PM 
Colburn, Brent; Shlossman, Amy; Kroloff, Noah 
Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

I don't think that's too much of an issue ... 

----- Original Message----· 
From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 08:23 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

WH is pushing for the below background point to be on the record--thoughts? 

OHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies or city governments 
concerning the evictions of Occupy encampments writ large. 

----- Original Message----­
From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 07:12 PM 
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
unsanitary or unsafe by the General Services Administration (GSA) or city officials, and they 
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

From: Colbu • Chandler Matthew; 
Shlossm 
Peter; 

Grossman, Seth; Cc: Boogaard, 
CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

We need to really stress the third background bullet--make it clear how rare the federal 
involvement is 
From: Chandler, Matthew mailt Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 
2011 04:07 PM To: Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, J Grossman, Seth; tG)IGJII 
tG>IGJl Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent< ; Ortman, Chris Subject: 
FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST We're getting inquiries from CBS, AP, Daily Caller, Salon and 
others on an un-sourced Examiner.com piece that says OHS and FBI are collaborating with 
cities by providing tactics and information on removing Occupy protestors. A check of I&A 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 201110:58 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Kroloff, Noah; Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy 
Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

We ended up holding on using the below and seem in a good place 

----- Original Message----­
From: Kroloff, Noah 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 201110:29 PM 
To: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy 
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

DHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies or city governments 
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
those officials to develop a plan to ensure the security and safety of everyone involved," 

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



From: Shlossman, Asny 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:52 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Colburn, Brent; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Cool, thanks 

-----Original Message----­
From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:50 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

And updating 

------Original Message-----­
To: Artry Shlossman 
To: Brent Colburn 
To: Noah Kroloff 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 
Sent: Nov 16, 2011 6:49 PM 

We're talking to them now. 

------Original Message-----­
From: Arny Shlossman 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
To: Brent Colburn 
To: Noah Kroloff 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 
Sent: Nov 16, 2011 6:49 PM 

Has WH comms seen this? 

Peter; 

Ok, will go with this shortly. 

November 16, 2011 6:41 PM To: Colburn, Brent; 
Grossman, Seth; Cc: Boogaard, 

Chris Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

We need to really stress the third background bullet--make it clear how rare the federal 
involvement is 
From: Chandler, Matthew mailt Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 
2011 04:07 PM To: Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, J Grossman, Seth; llllfiJII 
-] Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent< Ortman, Chri~t: 
FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST We're getting inquires rom CBS, AP, Daily Caller, Salon and 
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
Sant: Thursday, November 17, 2011 2:48 PM 
To: Sandweg, John; Shlossman, Amy; 'Kroloff, Noah'; Colburn, Brent 
Subject: FW: "Occ:upy'' protestors heading to Stewart Detention Center tomorrow 

From: Gonzalez, Barbara M mal 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 2:20 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent; Sanclweg, John 
Cc: Hale, Brian P; Christensen, GIiiian M 
Subject: FW: •0ccupy" protestors heading to Stewart Detentlon Center tomorrow 

fyi 

Barbara Gonzalez 
Press Secretary 

-

SI • lion and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 
{office) 
(cell) 

From: Christensen, Gillian M 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 2:16 PM 
To: Gonzalez, Barbara M; Hale, Brian P 
Subject: "Occupy" protestors heading to Stewart Detention Center tomorrow 

Brian/Barb -

Just a head's up that local OPA/ERO in ATL received word that a few bus loads of •Occupy Atlanta• protesters will be 
taking their show on the road and heading down to Stewart for an ·occupy Stewart" demonstration at some point 
tomorrow. 

Thanks! 
Gillian 

Gillian M. Christensen 
Public Affairs Officer 

and Customs Enforcement 
ice) 

blackberry) 
PLEASE NOTE: M new e-mail address: 



Shlossman, Amy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Viz 

From: WJIUI(il 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 01:24 PM 
~Alex; Anderson, G B rne, Michael F; Carwile, William; Coble Rex· Coen Jr Michael; 
tmlVIIIIIIIII Endrlkat, Fred; Fenton, Robert; Flores, 
Richard; Fugate, Craig; Garratt, David; Ha I, Mk:hael-FCO; Hart, Patrick; • Ingram, Deborah; Keldsen, 
Donald; Kleserman, Brad; Kittrle, Zachary; Koziol, Lauralee; Laird, Vicki; r; Manning, Timothy; Matta, 
Matthew; McAllister, Lorna; McNamara, Jason; MIiier, David; ; Monchek, Rafaela; 
Racusen, Rachel; Serino, Richard; Smith, Eric (LMD); Washington, Russel; W ard, Steven; Zimmerman, Elizabeth 
Subject: UPDATE #lNCR Watch Desk SPOT Report #001-20111117: Occupy DC Planned Demonstration and March 

Update provided from the NCR Watch Desk -

DATE/TIME: 17 November 2011 0955 EST 

TYPE OF INCIDENT: Transportation/ Planned Demonstration and March 

UPDATE #1 

Be advised, WTOP is reporting that approximately 300 protesters plan to march from McPherson Square to 
the Key Bridge between 1430 and 1800 today. Protesters are stating that their plan is to stay on the sidewalks. 
The groups say they picked the Key Bridge because it represents U.S. infrastructure in need of repair. 

Source: http://www.wtop.com/?nid=41 &sid=2636784 

INCIDENT DETAILS: (0739) 

The District Department of Transportation (DDOT) and the Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) are advising 
the public about the possibility of traffic delays during the evening rush hour today ( 17 Nov) due to a planned 
demonstration and march by Occupy DC in the vicinity of the Key Bridge and McPherson Square. 

The demonstration / march is scheduled to begin at 1430 and continue through the evening rush hour. 
Potential impacts include the possibility of heavy pedestrian and motor vehicle traffic between the Key Bridge, 
McPherson Square, and surrounding areas. 

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: DC WebEOC / NCR Daily Ops link 

SIGNIFICANCE: Awareness 

ACTIONS/FOLLOW-UP: Additional information will be passed when available. 
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vtr, 

l!'IAf!r 
National Walch Center 
Response Directorate 
U.S. artment of Homeland Security- FEMA 
Office: 
Unsee 
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Shlossman, Amy 

From: 
Sent: 
To! andler, Matthew; Kroloff, Noah; Shlossman, Amy; 

; Sandweg, John; Dayton, Mark; de Vallance, Brian; 

Subject: 

~nyson, Stephanie L; 

~2-20111119: 

Viz 

FromffflPAIM 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 01:53 PM 

me Michael F; Carwile, WIiiiam; Coble, Rex; Coen Jr, Michael; To: Amparo, Alex; Anderson, Ga ; 
IIIIC1IIIIIIII Endrlkat, Fred; 
~te, Craig; Garratt, ; a , ae - ; rt, Pa ; 
Donald; Kleserman, Brad; Kittrie, 2achary; Koziol, Lauralee; Laird, Vlcld; 

• Fenton, Robert; Flinn, Richard D; Flores, 
• Ingram, Deborah; Keldsen, 

........ ,,.,....,h,er; Manning, Timothy; Matia, 
Matthew; McAllister, Loma; McNamara, Jason; Miller, Oiwld; 
Racusen, Rachel; Serino, Richard; Smith, Erle (LMD); Washington, u WrM~1rr1, Steven; 
subject; Occupy DC/ Evening Commute· NCR Watch Desk SPOT Report #002·20111119: 

NCR Watch Desk reports -

DATEmME: 18 November 2011 1330 EST 

TYPE OF INCfDENT: Planned protest 

INCIDENT DETAILS: 

Monchek, Rafaela; 
Immerman, Ellzabeth 

Occupy DC protestors have scheduled a protest for this afternoon called " Occupy the Evening Commute". 
Occupy DC protesters will meet at the McPherson Metro Rail Station at 15th and K Street at approximately 
1700, 

The action Is intended as an opportunity for Occupiers to educate commuters about the reasoning behind the 
Occupy movement. The exact metro lines and stations expected to be impacted by the action were not 
immediately known. 

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: Source: NC4 and Occupy De Schedule of Events: http://occupydc.org/fri­
occupy-the;:evening:eommute/ 

SIGNIFICANCE: Awareness 

ACTIONS/FOLLOW-UP: Additional information will be passed when available. 

vh, 

B'l!r 
National Watch Center 
Response Directorate 
U ,s, Department of Homeland Security - FEMA ~=----

t 

http://occupydc.orglfri


(b) (7)(C) 
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tti>Xf _____________________________ _ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Chandler, Matthew 
Wednesday, November 16, 2011 4:08 PM 
Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John; rm1m11111111 Grossman, Seth; 
Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent; O~ 
FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

(b)(6) 

We're getting inquiries from CBS, AP, Daily Caller, Salon and others on an un-sourced Examiner.com piece that says DHS 
and FBI are collaborating with cities by providing tactics and information on removing Occupy protestors. A check of l&A 
and FPS shows that this type of outreach is not occurring in any wholesale manner. Please see below clarifying DHS/FPS' 
role in law enforcement around protest sites: 

"We are treating all of these protests nationwide as peaceful demonstrations. If a protest area is located on Federal 
property and has been deemed unsanitary or unsafe by the General Services Administration (GSA} or city officials, and 
they make a decision to evacuate participants, the federal Protective Service will work with those officials to develop a 
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

• DHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies and/or city governments concerning 
the evictions of Occupy encampments writ large. 

• FPS has only been involved in one instance in removing protestors, in Portland, OR. FPS was assisting the 
Portland Police Bureau at the federally-owned Terry Schrunk Plaza where FPS arrested several people. 

From: Shaban, Blgad m II • • 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 01:58 PM 
To: 'Medialnquiry@DHS.gov' <Mediaingulry@DHS.gov> 
Subject: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Hi there, 

My name is Bigad Shaban and I am a correspondent with CBS News {national). 

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

http://reason.com/blog/2011 /11 /16/obama-administration-allegedly-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I (b}(6) I newsroom: 818.655.2510 
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e<~HSNJ-i:\\!S 
4200 Radford Avenue 
-604 -www. Twitter.comtBigadShaban 
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mm ___________________________________ _ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Colburn, Brent 
Wednesday, November 16, 2011 4:16 PM 

(b)(6) Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John; 
Manning, Meagen 
Boogaard, Peter; rmrm1IIIIIIIIII Ortman, Chris 
Re: CBS NEWS ~ 

Grossman, Seth; 

We need to really stress the third background bullet--make it clear how rare the federal involvement is 

From: Chandler, Matthew m ii • (b )(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 04:07 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John; Grossman, Seth; (b) (6) 
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent 
Subject: FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Ortman, Chris 

We're getting inquiries from CBS, AP, Daily Caller, Salon and others on an un-sourced Examiner.com piece that says OHS 
and FBI are collaborating with cities by providing tactics and information on removing Occupy protestors. A check of l&A 
and FPS shows that this type of outreach is not occurring in any wholesale manner. Please see below clarifying OHS/FPS' 
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

From: Shaban, Bigad m ilto: :(b )(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 01:58 PM 
To: 'Medlalnquiry@DHS.gov' <Medialnguiry@OHS.gov> 
Subject: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Hi there, 

My name is Bigad Shaban and I am a correspondent with CBS News (national). 

mailto:Medialnguiry@DHS.gov
mailto:Medlalnquiry@DHS.gov
http:Examiner.com


We'd like to request comment from the Department of Homeland Security concerning whether it, or any other federal 
agencies, offered any kind of assistance or advice to municipalities looking to dismantle their own Anti-Wallstreet 
·occupy' protests, 

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

<e<~HS N.E,\1S 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio Ci , California 91804 

(b)(6) I newsroom: 818.655.2510 
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tl•i------------------------------------
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subjec:t: 

Schneider, Drewv 
vember 02, 2011 10:11 PM 

man, Amy; C 
Hoelzle, Jen 
Protestors to , e 

Likely OBE, but here are TPs from the USCG should there be any follow up q's: 

Markey, 

•The protesters, while large in number - estimated at 4,500 - are predominantly peaceful; 
however, a small pocket of individuals damaged some property in the City of Oakland earlier 
today. The protesters are now moving towards the Port of Oakland on foot. 

*The Coast Guard has been working in close coordination with the Oakland Police Department 
(PD) over the last 48 hours. Neither the CG nor Oakland PD expect waterside protests to 
occur. 

*There may be a need for waterside access to accommodate facility staffing. 
oThe Coast Guard will assist as necessary on the water. 
o Approximately 50 local law enforcement and county emergency response agencies participate 
in and support the local Coast Guard led Neptune Coalition. All of these agencies are linked 
together through the Coast Guard Sector San Francisco Interagency Operations Center (IOC). 

•rhe Port of Oakland was open for business today. Some ILWU port workers did not show up for 
work and therefore, cargo movements were slower than normal throughout the day. 
olabor gangs were ordered out this evening, but most of the container terminals closed due to 
anticipated street closures caused by Occupy protesters. 

*There are Coast Guard personnel assigned to and embedded in the Port of Oakland's Emergency 
Operations Center 24/7 to assist the Port and liaison with the Coast Guard, and to monitor 
the security situation. 
oCoast Guard personnel will remain on station until the Port fully reopens. 

*Sector San Francisco has a ready 87' coastal patrol boat underway in San Francisco Bay, and 
several multi-mission small boat stations ready to respond if needed. Air Station San 
Francisco has a B-0 aircraft ready to respond as well. 

*Coast Guard Sector San Francisco, District 11, and Pacific Area who are all located in the 
Bay Area, will continue to monitor Occupy protests throughout the evening and respond as 
needed. 

Drew Schneider 
Deputy Director of Local Affairs 
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security 

-------·age----­
From: • • 
Sent: , vember 02, 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Chandler, Matthew; 
Mark Bets· Schneider Drew; Grant, 
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Subject: Fw: (b) (7)(E) Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

All, 

Here is the info from the CA Fusion Center via the NOC, 

Probably not pertinent to tonight 1 s NYC event, but worth noting internally that the 
protesters intent was to disrupt a mode of transportation hub. 

----
From 
Sent 
To: 

Protesters to Picket Port Of Oakland~ Oakland, CA 

Sir 

Per our phone conversation, the following was received from the Fusion Rep in Northern,. CA, 
reference Oakland Port protests. 

tO/tFOUO} Coast Guard personnel at the Oellums federal building have already cleared out. 
Broadway in downtown Oakland was without traffic, and some police presence, four choppers 
overhead. Police have escorted protesters to the port of Oakland, including motorbike escort 
for 100-200 cyclists who passed in front of me at an intersection I just drove through in 
Oakland an hour ago. 

~U//Fet:10) Per current press accounts on Sfgate.com, dozens of trucks sat idling at the port 
while the protesters chanted "Empties go, cargo no." NCRIC's maritime representative advised 
that longshoremen had agreed not to cross protest lines. The timing of the protest to close 
the port was reportedly negotiated to limit impact on port operations. 

(0//,0UO) Other than a few smashed windows at a number of banks, today's events have remained 
First Amendment protected protest activities. NCRIC is not monitoring protected activity, 
but is in touch with the Oakland EOC in the event circumstances change. Alameda County has 
made a mutual aid request for 750 allied agency law enforcement officers 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
senior Watch Officer 
OHS 
Nationai;rations center ,., ... 
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------------------------From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Amy: 

(b)(6) 
"•• •• 11,. f;. 

on behalf of 
, 2011 5~07 

(b) (6) 
.. ' 

(b) (6) 

Potentlaf Protest Impact on Oakland, CA Port Operations 

(b )(6) 

-SCHORR. 

Unrelated to the reefer unit ha2ard you asked about, we are monitoring another issue in 
Oakland that could potentially impact port operations there. 

Per the below, Oakland Police expects a large number of protesters to picket the Port of 
Oakland as early as 2800 EDT today. We have no indications at this early stage that this 
will disrupt operations (there are no shipments expected there this evening), but CG Sector 
San Francisco is monitoring the situation. 

I anticipate CBP is also engaged and monitoring this issue and may have amplifying 
information. 

-
UN(lA& F9U8 

UPDATE 1 

rict 11 - Oakland1 CA 

SITUATION: Oakland Police Department (OPD) expects a large number of mostly peaceful 
protesters to picket the Port of 0akland prior to the start of tonight's 02 Nov night shift~ 
starting as early as 1700 PDT. 

ACTIONS TAKEN: CG employees at the Ronald V. Dellums Federal building in Oakland have been 
advised to telecol'l'l!lute when possible, in an attempt to avoid conflict with the General Strike 
demonstrators located outside the building. Base Support Unit Alameda has set up 30 
workstations on CG Island for use by CG employees affected by the demonstration. 

FUTURE PLANS: OPD and Alameda County Sheriff will have boats available for officer transport 
to the port if required, and Sector San Francisco is standing by to assist them with 
incidents. The impact to the port is expected to be minimal: no shipments are scheduled to 
enter port tonight. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and OHS/NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

INITIAL 

SITUATION: Open source media reports that the Occupy Wall Street movement intends to march in 
Oakland, CA today. Events are set to begin at 0900 PST and are expected to culminate with a 

1 



march to the Port of Oakland, where local protesters say the goal is to stop work at the port 
before the 1900 PST evening shift. 

Washington Post link: http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/oakland-prepares-to-be-occupy­
wall-street-movement-egicenter-with-marches-bank-protests/2011/11/02/gI0AS2UleM story.html 

FUTURE PLANS: NCC will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and OHS/NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

UNC~A:S roue 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6) 
Coast Guard National command Center 
UNCLAS: 
STE: 
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Grant, Daniel 

From: 
Sent: 
To: (b)(6) 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Apologies -- new info. One of these guys had a warrant and was held. Updated below. 

ON THE RECORD 

Kroloff, Noah 

''The Federal Protective Service (FPS) responded in coordination with the General Services Administration 
(GSA) and the Portland Police Bureau this morning to enforce the prohibition of overnight encampments at 
Schrunk Plaza in Portland, Oregon, while protecting the safety and security of all involved. After repeatedly 
asking the campers to leave, FPS arrested ten individuals, who were cited for failure to follow the lawful order 
of a federal police officer." 

Chris Ortman 
Office of Public Affairs, U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 201111:36 AM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; (b)(6) (b)(6) 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 
SUbject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

Kroloff, Noah 

fixed a typo and added the clause in CAPS back In from the original statement. If no objections. would flke to 
deploy In 10 minutes. 
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From: (b)(6} 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 201111:34 AM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Shlossman, Amy; mrmallllll 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matth~Peter 
SUbject: Re: Oregonian questton on Occupy Oregon protest 

(b)(6) Kroloff, Noah 

Fyi• secy only got a general q on this and answered it with original guidance. No push back, and nothing on these new 
developments so all good on this end. 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 11 :20 AM 
To: Shlossrnan, Amy; ..... ~ Kroloff, Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Ch~~er; 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

(b) (6) 

FYI. Here is an updated statement, based on arrests made this morning while they cleared the park. Please let 
me know as soon as possible if there are any Issues. 

ON THE RECORD 
"The Federal Protective Service (FPS) responded in coordination with the General Services Administration 
(GSA) and the Portland Police Bureau this morning to enforce the prohibition of overnight encampments at 
Schrunk Plaza in Portland, Oregon. After repeatedly asking the campers to leave, FPS arrested ten individuals, 
who were cited for failure to follow the lawful order of a federal police offer, and subsequently released." 

From: Shlossman, Amy 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 6:59 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Kroloff, Noah 
Cc Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

+noah 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 6:56 PM 
To: Shlossrnan, Amy; (b) (6) (b) (6} 
Cc: COiburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

The Occupy Oregon movement has decided to camp out overnight in an FPS jurisdiction park. Turns out that•s 
not allowed over night. We've been pinged by The Oregonian. 
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Below is what we plan to provide. Working now to coordinate with the City of Portland. 
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Incident Numbef: 

Incident Tlfle: 

Source Info~ 

DATE TIME 

120ec11 1118 

UNCt, ASSIFli0NF0UO 

NOC TRACKER 

0014-11 

Public Safety/Unusual AcUvtty: Covers any incident that is not suspicious in 
nature. but needs further information or tracking. 

NOC OPS 

NOTES 

(OIIFOUO) UPDATE: NOC #0014-11-114: Protests - Port of Portland, OR: ASWO 
sends requests for Port of Portland status following broadcast on Fowx news that 
port was shut down due to protest activity. 
1121: Fusion forwards request to Portland Fusion. 
1132: ASWO sends correction to NOC# .. nd subject Une. Renamed from 
NOC#0012-262: Occupy Protest&1 WeetCOast-Portland, OR, to NOC#0014-11-
154: Protests - Portland, OR. 
1150: USCG sends response: USCG Portland advises that no disruption has 
occurred and the port is operating normally. There are a feW protesto1'$ and a few 
longshoremen have stayed home citing safety concerns, but there is no significant 
Impact 
1207: Fusion forwards closeout to Portland Fusion. Cloeed. 
1227: CBP ~vises that CBP 

d Port 2 of the\iMil 
1315: · repo t two ah a ports were a 
protestors: Long Beach and Oakland. 
1330; SWO makes verbal request to USCG desk for number of ships affected by 
port shutdown, 
1343: Oregon Fusion acknowledges eartier email string ~md further advises that if 
more info is needed to let her know. 
1348· !Hff1ffll9HS Director of I & A In Seattle cautions Oregon Fusion on 
responding 1:o requests of this kind from the OHS National Operations Center. 
1405: SWO requests of USCG desk verification of port status and any impacts. 
1502: USCG update re affected Gorts. 
2303: USCG sent update; MJKHN when longshore workers did not show up for 
work.Clonrl. 

UNCI. ASSIFIEDI/FOUO 



,B1P1PJW-II. ______________________________ _ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: NOC#14.-11.1s2: Occupy Protests, West Coast - Portland. OR 

Fusion, Coast Guard, TSA: 

Open source news reporting (fox) stated that the Occupy protestors have successfully "shut down" the Port of 
Portland. Request confirmation if in fact this is true and what actions are being taken by protestors and law 
enforcement. 

(b) (6), (b) (7) 

Assistant Senior Watch Officer 
OHS National Operations Center 
Washin on, DC 

(NOC) 
{STE-$) 

l 



,_,, ___________________________________ _ 
From: 
Sant: -Monda December 12. 201111:21 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[OJmJ] 

Incident/ Location: Occupy Protests, West Coast- Portland, OR 

Open source news reporting (Fox) stated that the Occupy protestors have successfully "shut down" the Port of 
Portland. Request confirmation ifin fact th'is is true and what actions are being taken by protestors and law 
enforcement. 

Thanks in advance for the help. 

r/ 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Department of Homeland Security 
National O erations Center, Fusion Desk 
Work: (-U.rS-) 
Work: • • (U,S,TS SCI) 

{ti-} 



'1PIWP••--------------------------------
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Correction NOC#14-11-154: Protests - Portland, OR replaces NOC#14-11-152:Protests, 

West Coast - Portland, OR 

All - Please note the correction in the Subject Line dnd ch,mg(' y(JLusacc:mdingly. The correct Title 
NOC#14· 11· 1S4: Protests Portland, OR 

r (b) (6), (b) (7) 

Assistant Senior Watch Officer 
OHS National Operations Center 
W h t DC 
(b) (6), (b) (7) 
(C) 

(NOC) 
(STE~S) 

From: (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 11: 18 AM 
1i (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: NOC#14-11-152: Occupy Protests, West Coast - Portland, OR 

Fusion, Coast Guard, TSA: 

numberi'> 

Open source news reporting (Fox) stated that the Occupy protestors have successfully "shut down" the Port of 
Portland. Request confirmation if in fact this is true and what actions are being taken by protestors and law 
enforcement. 

r. 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Assistant Senior Watch Officer 
DHS National Operations Center 
Washin on. DC 

NOC) 
STE-S) 



I 

we•••-----------------------
From: 
Sent: ~mber 12, 201112:07 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(b} (6), (b} (7)(C) mfiDIII 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Please read below for a closeout on the protest incident in Portland$ OR. 

From USCG: A phone call was made to PACAREA to confirm this information. They reached out to 
D13 and have the following. 

The port of Portland is not shut down. There are a small number of protesters but local 
police is also present. A few LongshClreman have decided not to come in to work citing safety 
concerns The port is still conducting business as normal with no adverse impact from the 
protesters. 
PACAREA is initiating a conference call to discuss the incorrect media reports 

This incident is closed for further reporting unless something significant develops. 

r/ 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 
Department of Homeland Security 
National O erations Center, Fusion Df~sk 
Work: ttf,Sj 
Work: (U,S,TS SCI) 

u 

USCG - Thank you for the update. 
something significant develops. 
call. 

rf>N@t• 
Assistant Senior Watch Officer 
OHS National Operations Center 
W h' DC . 

(b )(6), (b)(7)(C) (NOC) 
(STE-S) 

----•Orilinal Message----­
From: m;r,rQJJ 

This incident is closed for further reporting unless 
Also, please advise the SWO of the results of the conference 

Sen· 12J 201111:50 AM 
To: 
Cc:.,__ .. _. ..... 
Subject: FW: NOC # 0014-11-154: Occu1,y Protests. West coast ~ Portland, OR 

swo, 



Please see the answer to your RFI beJlow. 

v/r, 

LT (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Coast Guard Desk Senior Watch Officer 
OHS National Operations Center 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

201111:46 AM 

(b}(7)(E) : Occupy Protests, West Coast - Portland, OR 

A phone call was made to PACAREA to confirm this information. They reached out to 013 and 
have the following. 

The port of Portland is not shut down. 
There are a small number of protesters but local police is also present A few Longshoreman 
have decided not to come in to work citing safety concerns The port is still conducting 
business as normal with no adverse impact from the protesters. 
PACAREA is initiating a conference call to discuss the incorrect media reports 

Respectfully; 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C} 
Coast Guard National Command Center 
UNCLAS: 0 
STE: 

From: 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 281111:29 ~ 
To: 
Cc: 

Occupy Pr-otests, West Coast - Portland, OR 

Please .see the RFI below. 

v/r, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
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Coast Guard Desk Senior Watch Officer 

DHS National Operations Center 

(b)t6). {b)(7)(C} 

From: (b) (7){C) 
sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 11:18 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Occupy Protests, West Coast - Portland, OR 

Fusion, Coast Guard, TSA: 

Open source news reporting (Fox) stated that the Occupy protestors have successfully ''shut 
down" the Port of Portland. Request confirmation if in fact this is true and what actions 
are being taken by protestors and law enforcement. 

r (b )(6), (b )(7) 

Assistant Senior Watch Officer 

OHS National Operations Center 

Washington, DC 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (NOC) 

{STE-5) 
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a-11•■---------------------------------
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Medfa Interest - CBP Portland, OR 

S/A- CSP Portland, OR will process documents at an alternate location due to protests at the 
port. 

From: 
Sent: 
TO! 
Cc: (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: Media Interest - CBP Portland) OR 

On December 12., CBP Portland., OR reported that International Container Terminal Services, 
Inc. closed the ort terminal due to the Occu Wall Street rotesters. 

Media news agencies are report ng on the 

(b) (7)(E) 



ma,_,_, 
From; 
Sent: ~ 201112·37 PM 
To: 
Ce: (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: (b) {7)(E} rs shut down 2 Port of Porttand Terminals 

Categories: Red Category 

• Site Sear ch I 

Occupy Portland: demonstrators shut down 2 Port of Portland 
terminals 

Published: Monday, December 12, 2011, 8:35 AM Updated: Mondar, December 12, 2011, 9:17 AM 

By Elliot Njus, The Oregonian 
Follow 

! I s 
Tweet 
Sl1are Ematl Print 

lew t\lU alzeR<1ndy f:s,11sn111i.~n{The Oregortli'in()(;cupy Pofd.!ll"ltl 
t1e-monstraton march toward tt\G Pott of Po,ttaru:1 this fflOl'Nt'liJ, Prot~,rter,; !IM tht;y're targ,?t1ttg WJ\ll Strw.•t ori th1!' \N,:1tPrlront, anti that th<!? 
!)Om are an engine of wearm for tOWltr)"'t rtcnest l pt!n::ent, 

Hundreds Occupy Portland protesters effectively shut down two of the Port of Portland's busiest 
termlnafs, preventing about 200 longshore workers from going to work today. 

The demonstrations began about 6 a.m. and have been largely peaceful so far. 

1 



Port spokesman Josh Thomas ~aid longshore workers at terminals 5 and 6 were told to stay heme. They 
will not b€ paid today, he said, 

Jenrufer Sargent, spokeswoman for the Coast Longshore Division of the ILWU, said about 200 longshore 
workers are affected. 

"Ironically the union does. support the overarching goals of the Occupy movement, even though we don't 
endorse this particular action today," 5he said. 

Said one protester; "We are in solldanty with them even 1f they don't know IL" 

Portland poUce have made a few arrests so far, tncludtng a drtver who had a suspended ltcense and was 
traveling w&th a loaded gun and a sword. A passenger In the car was arrested on an accusation of a 
parole or probation v,olat,on. Both people told offlcers they were headed to the Occupy Portland 
demonstration. 

Also, officers arrested the driver of a stoh2n p1c.kup who told police he was neaaed to the protest. 

Protesters in Portland Join groups of protesters in a ''day of action" aiming to shut down ports along the 
West Coast, including Longview; Los Angeles; San Diego; Tacoma, Wash.; seattle; Anchorage, Alaska; 
and Oak!anct, Calif, 

Port spokesman Josh Thomas said five arriVing or departm:g ships could be disrupted by the 
demonstrations, along with trains and h:.mdreds ot trucks that bring goods to and from the port each day, 

As protesters gathered 1 about a dozen big rigs were lined up at Terminal 6. 

Occupy Portland representatives said last week that they're targeting "Wall Street on the Waterfront,'' 
and that the ports are an engine of wealth for country's richest l percent. 

They pointed out. SSA Marine, a cargo handling company wfth an operation at the Port of Portland. The 
Wall Street lnvestnient bank Goldman 5achs owns a rnajorlty share or SSA Marine's parent c:cmpany1 

Carrlx. 

» AU stories 
» All photos 
"All videos 

They're also showing solidarity wtth the lnternauonal Longshore and warehouse Union local 21 tn 
Longview, which ts engaged In a bitter labor dispute over stafffng of a grain terminal operated t>y EGT 
LLC 

The longshore union has publicly distanced itself from the demonstration, saying lt would only prevent 
longshoremen rrom working that day, O:c:upy Portland maintains it has been ln contact with rank-and-fife 
members who support the action. 

The Gladstone~based Internatlonal Union of Operating Engineers Local 701, whose members staff the 
EGT tennlnat, condemned the demonstration, calling it "misguided" and accusing the lLWU of co~opting 
the Occupy Wall Street message. 

n,e Port of Portland has planned to have extra port police and marine security officers on hand, and it 
has coordinated with the Portla!"ld Police Bureau for backup, Thomas said. Homeland Security regulations 
prohibit non-credentialed people from entering secured parts of the marine terminal. and the port's 
security will concentrate on keeping those areas dear, he said. 

2 



- • rhe Oregornan 

Related topics: occupy portland 

Sponsored Unks 

Share this story 
Print Email Story tools 

More stories In Oregon Business News 

Previous story 
Occupy protesters seek to shut West Coast ports 
Next story 
Federal Reserve nears plan to ramp up tran1sparency 

s 

Comments Feed 

[] 
View: Oldest first I Newest first 

A hfr;, l~',:cm ber L?, ;t O I l al 9: ;! 5AM 

Follow 

R•~ally great to keep part of the 99% from earning today just before Christmas. Exactly how did it hurt 
the 1 °/o 7 
Without a clear message and purpose this is just mayhem. 

Reply Pos1 new 

ltHH).tr,; Der.emtier !:i:, ,WU at 9:25AM 

Follow 

"The regrettable thing about the Occupy movement ts that, while It galvanizes the converted, it sometimes 
hurts those 1t seeks to help and antagonizes or simply disinterests others. it's focus on wealth also 
obscures the deeper cultural issues that lkeep us locked in national gridlock, frustration and disarray. See 
America-adrift.com. Until we change, the'. prospect for progress over our national problems will remain 
very illusive. 

Reply Post new 
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http:Amerlca-adrift.com


Dect~mber 12, 201 l at 9:2.8AM 

follow 

Thanks a lot OP, I am sure the workers will appreciate missing work with Christmas two weeks away. This 
makes me sick; furthermore it is a selfish act by what Is turning into nothing more than a bunch of rough 
necks with no moral fiber. 1 want this coLtntry to be fixed as much as anyone, I just want people with 
some brain cells to do the heavy llfting. 

Inappropriate? Alert us. 

Reply Post new 

December 12, 2011 at 9:33AM 

Follow 

Aldo, visit occupyportland.org to get your questions answered. 

Iboo45, no we don't need to focus an so-called 'cultural Issues! That's nothing but a Fundy dog whistle & 
a distraction that the 1 % has used to diviide the 99°/o for years. But hey, thanks for playing. 

lnapprtipnate' Alert us, 

Reply Post new 

December I 2011 at 9:34AM 

Follow 

Just run the protesters over. They are worthless pieces of garbage. What a bunch of pukes. 

lnappn,pnate? Alert us. 

Reply Post new 

More Oregon Business News 

Most Comments 

Oregon Business News stories with the most comments in the last 7 days. 

Most Recent 

7 2 Mike Bellotti: Half-million annual PERS pension of former UO football coach sweetened by 
Oregon Sports Network, Nike, ticket sales 

Occupy Portland: Port of Portland targeted by demonstrators this morning 

Headwaters Apartments: Portl,and-owned property exempt from taxes but open to residents 
making $97,200 

Sen. Jeff Merkley, other Oemoc:rats, criticize Republicans for blocking nominee to head consumer 
watchdog 
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Portland Incomes stifl lagging, hurting schools and public services 

Most Active Users 

What:. ttus 

Users with the most OregonLive.com comments In the last 7 days 

Doc Spector 

• WayneinPortl ... 

atmcash 

pdxfanfmmmn 

merwinwfinzork 

Users We Love 

regon high school football fan, 'chadkusOl' 
i,r~•~"""' coritr1butor 1s part ar our v1bn:mt and diver,se high ::.dH>i>I sports commumt.y. 
More Users We Lovo 
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5 

http:OregonLive.com
http:OregonLive.com


• Site Search 
• Search local Business Listings 

Search by keyword, town name, Web ro and more ... [J 

Site Map Advertise Contact us 

Make us your home page 
Home News Weather Sports Entertainment Living Interact Jobs Autos Real Estate 

Classifieds Shopping 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Your Photos 
Your Videos 
Biogs 
Forums 
Travel 
Music 

Post a job 
Post a free classified ad 
Seti your car 
Sell/rent your home 
Apartments & rentals 
Claim your Business Listin!,11 for free 

Obits / Death Notices 
Business News 
Environmental News 
Contests 
Dining 
Movies 

ubscribe to our content (RSS) 
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7 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: NOC# 0014-11-154-CBP Portland. OR 

Forwarding for awareness 

(b)(G). (b)(7)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
OHS National ierations Center 
Non-Secu.re.11 ll■•Mi 
Secure: ■I■••-•••-•-■-■-■ 

From: 
Senll,!'l'llilftl 
To: 
Cc: l!lllll!IIIMI Subjec • CBP Portland, OR 

S/A· CBP Portland, OR will process documents at an alternate location due to protests at the 
port. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Media Interest - CBP Portland, OR 

On December 12, CSP Portland,. OR repJrted that International Container Termini:ll Services,. 
Inc. closed the ort terminal due to the occu Wall Street rotesters. 

Media news agencies are reporting on the 
demonstrations. 

(b) (7)(E) 

1 



~----------------------­
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

Location.: Portland, Oregon 
Protesters hove blocked entrances to two terminals at the Port or Portland this morning. preventing trucks from 
entering. 

Several hundred demonstrators reportedly matched from Nolth Portland's KeHy Point Park to the marine 
terminals. then split into two groups and rallied at the entrances to tenninals 5 and 6. The gates to the terminals 
are currently clm;cd and blocked by police wearing riot gear. 

According to Forbes, Ttnninal S is dedicated to grain and commodities exports, while Terminal 6 is a hub for 
the state's Asian imports. 

A port spokesman said workers at both terminals were told to stay home today. He declined to say how many 
workers were affected by the closurt. 

Traditional Media Sour~es ( some page content may change or not be available: over time): 
.. The Oregonian 
- htt,2:Hww,y.on:.•gg1»Jve&Qml1:'Y!'>UlC§s/i,g.dcx!~1i.~Jll l..?iu~~,µm; ptlrt!JntLt!on_r,1'~1t!Ji;~,tnmJ 
-f~orbes 
-- [No link due to PIil 

(b){6). (b)(7HC\ 
Operatiom Aualytl 
DHS NOC Media MOllitorina 
Pbone ■ 

Cell:•••• 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: NOC#14-11-152: Occupy Protests, West Coast • Portland, OR 

In response: I thltik NOC#14-ll ·l 54 answers the query) If you need any more info, let rne know .. ,,,_ 
From:mllliJII 
Se 
'To 
ec• .. -=-•· 
Su 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

Incident/ Location: Occupy Protests, West Coast• Portland, OR 

Open source news reporting (Fox.) stated that the Occupy protestors have successfully "shut down" the Port of 
Portland. Request confirmation if in fact this is true and what actions are being taken by protestors and law 
enforcement 

Thanks in advance for the help. 

r/ 

Department of Homelan Security 
National O erations Center, Fusion Desk 
Work: (U,S) 
work! (U,!,f5 SfI) 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Thank you, please be very cautious in responding to related to constitutionally protected activities. Feel free to 
reach out to our CR/Ct office if you have any doubt when a\ked to support requirement you feel are questionable prior 
to taking any action. 

Sincerely-

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Nm1hwcstem Regional Director {Sl°'altk) 
Otlke of Tntelligencc and Analysis 
U.S. Dcpanmcnt ofHomelan<l St'curily 
Ollkc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

('cllu~ 
mma• 
WARNING This document <:ont,,1ns information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (S 
USC 552). This document is to bP. controlled, handled, transmitted, dinrlbuted, and dispost'd of m accordance with Department ol 
Homeland Sectmty policy relating to 'Ffltt&mformatmn, and 1s not to be released to the publtr or "·~"'"n'~"' who do not have .t valid 
"need 10 know" without pnor approval from the ,.tgftncy 

From: (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 10:43 AM 
To: 
Cc: . , (b) (6 ), (b) (?)(C) 

Subject: RE: : Occupy Protests, West Coast • Portland, OR 

In re.'iponse: I think NOC#l4· l l· 154 answers the quecv;> If you need any more let me know .. 

(b) (6), (b) (7){C) 

From: mJUIUJ■ 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 20118:21 AM 
To: . (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

t - Portland, OR 

i!ZB 
Incident/ Location: Occupy Protests, West Coast - Portland, OR 



Open source news reporting (Fox) stated that the Occupy protestors have successfully "shut down" the Port of 
Portland. Request confirmation if in fact this is true and what actions arc being taken by protestors and law 
enforcement. 

Thanks in advance for the help. 

r/ 

Depa.rtment o Homeland Secur1ty 
National Operations Center. Fusion Desk 
Work: (U,S) 
Work: (U,S,TS SCI) 

~ 
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From: 
Sent: ~.20112:0SPM 
To: 
Cc: (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: NOC #0014-11• 154~ Port Protests - West Coast, US 

USCG, 

Please provide verification of port operation status and any impacts. 

Thank you. 

@111..-, 
Senio?Watch Officer 
OHS National Operations Ce.nter 

Non~Securejllll■~j 
Secure11(1111114i!■----■---• 

Demonstrators march at Port of Longview; 
longshoremen sent home 
ll.Y.J.bc Qaib.N~~,t The Daily News Online I Posted: Monday. December 12, 2011 l0:00 am I Loading .. _,_ 

An Occupy protest at the Port of Longview thinned out Monday morning after sparking alongshore walkout 
earlier in the day. 

Shortly before JO a.m .. about 40 demonstrators moved to the intersection of Fibre Way and East Mill Road near 
lhe entry to the EGT grain terminal. They '"'rere not attempting to block any vehicles, but they were 
demonstrating with signs supporting union labor and blasting what they perceived as corporate greed and 
arrogance. 

At daybreak, about I 00 demonstrators marched in front of one of the main entrances to the port off East Mm 
Way. just off to the side of the .Lewis and Clark Bridge. 

Demonstrators were there in part to back the International Longshore and Warehouse Union in its long-running 
labor dispute with EOT, which has not hired IL WU workers to run its new $200 million grain terminal at the 
port. 

Despite the proalabornature of the rally here and across the West Coast ports, lLWU concerns about how 
members' "health and safety11 would be affected by the demonstration prevented them from working Monday. 
according to Dan Coffman. president of JL WU Local 2 l. The union worked out a pay arrangement with the 



Pacific Mal'itime Association, which represents shippers. to send dockworkers home and pay them for four 
houl'S, Coffinan said. 

A longshore labor leader was later seen bringing Starbucks coffee to some demonstrators. who were out on the 
chilliest morning of the season. Frost had iced over grass and had glazed over most streets in the port area. 

Longshore leadership has carefully avoided making official pronouncements of support of the Occupy 
movement. fearful that they could again be found in violation of a federal court injunction prohibiting the union 
from impeding commerce at the port. 

It was not immediately known how many workers got paid to go home, anu the impact of the work stoppage on 
port activities al.so was not immediately cleur. Two ships were tied up at the port. 

About half of the early morning protesters were from out of town, and they left in midmorning to join the 
Ck~upy d~mons,fralion Rt the Port of Portlood. 

At the bigger of Monday's two demonstrations. protesters marched in a clockwise direction in front of the 
entrance to the port of East Pmt Way, carrying signs and chanting to a drum beat. No arrests were made. Police 
presence was light, \\ith a single Longview police vehkte parked aero~ East Port Way 

It was uncertain whether the demonstrators intended to block any commercial vehicle attempting to tum into the 
port at that location. No such vehicle had attempted to turn into the area over the past 90 minutes or so. 
However, the demonstrators parted. to allow two private cars to pass without incident. 

For more on tlri.r story, r:httck td1tiwt1Ji1r updates and .1ee Tuesday'.J print edition a/The Daily News. 
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itlWWNn■ ... -----------------------------
,rom: 
S.nt: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subj9d: 

Well written" 

from 

Triner, Donatd 
•~· , ..... u•- -

(b) (7)(C) 
• I • If• • • ·"·• ~ • • pe 
California-MMC 101 #6897-11 

5eftt: Monday, December 12, 20111:15 PM 
To: UndiSdosed recipients 

M 

In Oaklat'ld And Long Beach Disrupted By Protests -

SUbjectl UPDATE #1--0perations At Ports In Dakland And Long Beach Disrupted By Protests-C811fomia••MMC 101 
#6897-11 

Location: California 

• Operations at two majo,r ports in Califomia are being affected by protesters today 
• KCBS reports via Twitter that at least two entrances remain blocked by demonstrators at the Port of 

Oakland. and no tratllc is moving in or out of the area 
o Tractor-trailers en route to the facility. the nation's fourth busiest container port by volume, were 

backed up and idle at one entrance 
• In the Port of Long Beach. protesters briefly blocked traffic at a major roadwaJ, backing up a line of 

trucks heading to the port 

New Media Sources {some page content may change or not be available over time): 
- Twitter (Renten Top News] 
-- pJtps://1wiUg:.,.c~2ml#!lR-mter~Jt,atustl~{~U 73.82:!,1242'..!4 
- Twitter (KCBS News] 
-- lu.1Jti;LlLw111cc.f1,m/#IlKCD§~v!ilstatY~.1~lZ.4§8216 l l l269C, 
-Twitter fLos Aogelff Tirnesl 
- bUps:l/twiuer.~2tU!'#t/Jatime§l~lllll!Vl46272.-H6216MJ~7.'.l 
- Twitter (KPCCNewsJ 
- hll!>i;;~J/twitter,coml!LIKPCC:~~\vslstatus/ !Af!.Jot)<)J 7(JiJJ 752157 

Operations Aaatyst 
DHS NOC Media Monitoring 
Phon_. 
Cell: • 



lQ>ia®•M■ .... ----------------------------
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

NOD Turnover 
2200 EST 12 December 2011 

QPEBATIQNAL 8EPQBDNG 
• MONITORING (1030 EST 12 OecJ Demonstrators at West Coast Ports. Port of (b) (7)(E) 

Portland is not shut down. There are a smaU number of protesters but local pob is also present A few 
Longshoreman have decided not to come in to work citing safety concerns The port is stitf conducting 
business as normal with no adverse impact from the protesters. Terminal 6 was shut down for 
convenience. There were no achedufed activities for today from that terminal. The 2 outbound veaaels at 
terminal 4 are not scheduled to depart today but could be affected later, 
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■i·• Dut:frector 
National Operations Center 
DJirtment of Homeland Security 
;"' IBM 
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91M•i1--I _________________________________ _ 
From: 
s.nt: 
To: 
Subfect: 

Please see below status of port on the west coast. Any questions please let us know. 

011 • No waterborne protest actMty. 

PORT OF OAKLAND: Approximately 1,000 protestors rallied at the Port of Oakland this mornint:. The protest was peaceful wltb the 
eM:eption of two arrests. The port as a Whole remained open; however,. the tarp amount of people cal.l!ed distuption In port 
operatlons and 

, Th.ere are approximately 500-700 people rallyln& at the F'rmk H. Ogawa Pht&itpreparfns for tWQ 
marches this evenln1, The flrst march Is scheduled to take place at 1600 from the Plua to the West Oakland BART station and the 
second marctl is s.;hedl.lted ~ take place at 1700 from the West OaJtland BART station to the Port of Oaklcind, there are currently 
150 LE persoonet staged at the Port facility to maintain ~curity pmture lo anticipation for the atrivaf of the Occupy movement. 

PORT Of LONG BEACH: Appro,cimatety 400 protest.ors rallled at the Port o.f La,.~ this mor111na. The protestont demeanor was 
mostly non-confrontaUorial; onty four arrests were made. There were no port closures or llVark disruption as a result of the proteins•t-• 
There. were over420 LE personnel on-scene to facUitate tlUs event. At! protestors dispersed from the Port of Long Beach and the--
PORT HUENEME; Approximately 60 protesaors rallie.d at tile main pte of Port Hueneme this 1110rrung. Atl300 me crowd had 
dwindled to 20 people. 

TENTH AVENUE MARINE TERMINAL (SO); Apa,toximately SO protestors rallied at Tenlh Avenue Marine Terminal this morning. There 
were fh1e arrests reported ror protestors sitting In the street. The SD movement Is planning on camping out at the Ceasar Chavez 
Park for the evening. 

013 • No waterborne protest actMty. 

same, 

PORT OF sEAmE: 300-500 protesters departed Westlake Park enroute ta ttte port at 1340U. 

PORT Of TACOMA/OLYMPIA: 20 protesters in 11icini1V cf Hilf,way 509 overpass. 

PORT OF BELLINGHAM: Protesters lying on train tracks chained to each other. 

PORT OF PORlAND! 350 protesters at Terminals 5 and 6. 

014 • No waterborne protest activity. Minlmal protests In Honolulu and none reported elsewhere. No imparts to port operations. 
Report,; indkate If protests were going to ~ka pf ate on the Big Island, thay wOIJld st.art this aft"'noon. 

017 • No waterborne protest activity. small demonstration at Port of Anchorage. No impact to port operations. 

R, 

l 

http:Anchora.se


a-i--.-1.------------------------------
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject 

1 



AWARENESS 

Port Protests: 

Atlantic Area: 

· District Five 

• Port of Baltimore: Protests started this afternoon with no reports of disturbance at this 
time. 

- District Eight 

• Port of Houston: Demonstrators gathered early this afternoon, and numerous arrests were 
made when protestors bound their hends and blocked a street. According to reports, at least 
one 18-wheeler was iinpeded from leaving the port. 

Pacific Area: 

- District 11 

* Port of Oakland: Approximately 1,000 protestors rallied at the Port of Oakland this 
morning. The protest was eaceful with the exce tion of two arrests. The ort as a whole 
remained o en· 

. There are approxiinately 
580-700 people rallying at the Frank H. Ogawa Plaza preparing for two marches this evening. 
There are currently 158 law enforcement personnel staged at the Port facility to maintain 
security posture in anticipation for the arrival of the port protest movement. 

* Port of Long Beach: Approximately 400 protestors rallied at the Port of Long Beach this 
morning. There were no port closures or work disruptions as a result of the protest. There 
were over 420 law enforcement personnel on-scene to facilitate this event. All rotestors 
have di.spersed f ram the Port of long Beach 

• Port Hueneme: Approximately 60 protestors rallied at the main gate of Port Hueneme this 
morning. The crowd has since dwindled to 20 people. 

* Tenth Avenue Marine Terminal (San Diego): Approximately se protestors rallied at Tenth 
Avenue Marine Terminal this fflOrning. There were five arrests reported for protestors sitting 
in the street. The San Diego movement is planning on camping out at the Cesar Chavez Park for 
the evening. 

- District 13 

: (b)(7)(E) 

on-
scene. 
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• Port of Seattle: Approximately 300-500 protesters departed Westlake Park en route to the 
port. 

• Port of Tacoma/Olympia; 20 protesters are in the vicinity of Highway 509 overpass. 

• Port of Bellingham: Protesters are lying on train tracks chained to each other. 

• Port of Portland: Approximately 350 protesters are at Terminals sand 6. 

- District 14 

* Port of Honolulu: Minimal protests in Honolulu with no impacts to port operations. Reports 
indicate potential protests on the Big Island of HI possible later today. 

- District 17 

• Port of Anchorage: Small demonstration at Port of Anchorage. No impact to port operations. 

J 



warning: this document is FOff &FfIEfAL t:f5E ONLY: {FBl:J8). It contains information that may be 
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 u.s.c. 552). It is to be 
controlled, stored, handled, transmitted 1 distributed, and disposed of in accordance with OHS 
policy relating to-F5t:18-information and is not to be released to the public or other 
personnel who do not have a valid "need•to-know" without prior approval of an authorized USCG 
or DHS official. 

Very Respectfully, 

@Iii .. 
CoartiJarlGfional Comand Center 

) 
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tmJI-MKl4 ... _____________________________ _ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

~
1
201111:33PM 

NG ID-
Subject: West Coast Port Status 

(b) (6) 

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) 

Assistant Senior Watc.h Officer (ASWOl 
OHS National Operations Cent~, 
Washington, DC 
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) NOC) 

From 
sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 11:03 PM 
To: 
Su 

Please see below status of port on the west coast. Any questions pfease ret us know. 

011 - No waterbOrne protest activity. 

PORT OF OAKLAND: Approximately 1,000 protestors rallied at the Port of Oaldand this morning. The protest was peaceful with the 
eicception of two arrests. • 

There are approximately 500-700 people ralfylng at the Frank H. Ogawa Pfaza preparing for two 
marches this evening. The first march Is scheduled to take place at 1600 from the Plaza to the West Oatdand BARl station and the 
second march Is scheduled to take place at 1100 from the West Oaktand BART station to the Port or 0akland. There are currently 
150 LE personnel staged at the Port facility to maintain security posture in anticipation for the arrival of the Occupy movement. 

PORT OF LONG BEACH: Approximately 400 protestors rallied at the Port of long Beach this morning. The protesters' demeanor was 
mostly non-confrontational; onlv four arrests were n,ade. There we,-e no port closures or work disruption as a result of the pro..._ 
There were over 420 LE personnel on-scene to facilitate this event All protestors dispersed from the Port of Long Beach and th ... 
(b) (7)(E) 

PORT HUENEME: Approximately 60 protestors rallied at the main gate of Port Hueneme this morning, At 1300 the crowd had 
dwindled to 20 people. 

TENTH AVENUE MARINE TERMINAl (SO): Appro1Cimatety SO protestors rallled at Tenth Avenue Marine Terminal this mornlns. There 
were five ar,ests rer:,orted for protestors sitting in the street. The SO movement is planning on camping out at the Ceasar Cha11e2 
Park for the evening 

O 13 • No waterborne protest activity 

or Columbia River reports .is.20 protesters remain on 

PORT OF SEATTLE: 300.500 protesters departed WestJak;e Park enroute to trie port at 1340U. 



PORT OF TACOMA/OLYMPIA: 20 protesters in vicinity of Highway 509 overpass. 

PORT OF 8ElUNGHAM: Protesters lying on train trad<s chain~ to each other. 

PORT OF PORLAND: 350 protesters at Terminals Sand 6. 

D14 • No waterborne protest activity. Minimal protests in Honolulu and none reported elsewhere. No impacts to port operations,. 
Reports indicate if protests were going to take place on the Big Island, they would start this afternoon. 

017 • No waterborne protest activity, Small demonstration at Port of Anchorage, No impact to port operations. 

R, 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
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tm•-· 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject:: 

(b) (7)(C) 
Tuesday, December 13, 2011 3:30 AM 
Undisclosed recipients 
UPDATE #2-Protesters Shut Down Overnight Operations At Oakland's Port- CA-MMC 101 # 
6897-11 

Location: Oakland, California 

• Protesters have shut down overnight operations at California's port of Oakland 
o The protests in Oakland have: "disrupted workers trying to gel lo work and [have j impaired the 

port's ability to operate." a pon spokesman reports 
• The International Longshore and Warehouse Union has told its members not to report for 

work for the overnight shift 
• ABC 1 News reports the protesters are blocking berths 60-63: workers were scheduled to 

assume shift at 3 a.m, local time 
o Earlier Monday. the port authority said in a statement there were "some delays of truck traffic" 

but the port remained operational 

New Media Sources (some page content may change or not be available over time): 
- Twitter [CNN Breaking NewsJ 
- h1t,11./llv,it1cr.cf!mlt11L,tml!Jk/status; 14(,49754 7SS 74,::UM65 
-Twitter (ABC 7 News Bay Areal 
- http /lt'<\-ittcr,'-,}'nt#!/ah1. 7ncwsBa,:Arca/slnl1ts1 

{b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Operations Analyst 
OHS NOC Media Monitoring 

~;~;laf'i 

http:in~.L't.ill!!!~Jl~tlJlb.tk


From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: High 

UNCLAS FOUO 

SITUATION:Open source media reports that the Occupy Wall Street movement intends 
to march in Oakland. CA today. Events are set to begin at 0900 PST and are 
expected to culminate with a march to the Port of Oakland, where local protesters 
say the goal is to stop work at the port before the 1900 PST evening shift. 

Washington Po.st link: htt.Q ;/ /w-...rw.washingtonpost. com/nati2_nal/oakland-prepares-to-_ 
be -occupy-wal 1- street -movem~nt-~P,lcenter-wi th-marches·· bdnk-
Jll:OtestsL201 lflll02/glQAS2UleM storv.html 

FUTURE PLANS: NCC will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and OHS/NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

tJNCLAS f OlJO. 

V/r, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Coast Guard National Command Center 

UNCLAS: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

STE: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UPDATE 1 

SITUATION: Oakland Police Department (OPD) expects a lar1e ·number of mostly peaceful 
protesters to picket the Port of Oakland prior to the start of tonight•s 02 Nov night shift., 
starting as early as 1700 Ftor. 

ACTIONS TAKEN: CG employees at the Ronald V. Dellums Federal building in Oakland nave be~n 
advised to teleconmute when possible., in an attempt to avo.id confUct wit.f1 the General Strike 
demonstrators located outside the building. Base Support Unit Alameda has set up 30 
workstations on CG Island for- use by CG employees affected by the demonstration. 

FUTURE PLANS: OPO and Alameda Count Sheriff will have boats available for offtcer tl"'ansport 
to the.rt if required, and MM . The ~~ct to the port is expected to be 11intnal: no sh pnsents are sche uled to 
enter port tonight. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and OffS/.NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

INITIAL 

SITUATION: Open sourc~ media reports that the occupy wall st.reet movement intends to march in 
Oakland, CA today. Events are set to begin at 0900 PST aod are expected to culndnErte with a 
march to the Port of oak:land., where local protesters say the goal is to stop work at the port 
before the 1980 PST evening shift. 

Washington Post link: t1ttgli1WWW.wasllingtonpost.com1na1;tonal/oakland .. r:n:eoarE!S••to ... be-occ..Ymt: 
"Jal 1- s treet-movemeot ~ epis:,enter-wi th-gprcbe:sA,amc-grgt:ests/291!l 11/Q2£&10A?2UleM itocy ,ht11tt 

FUTURE PLANS: NCC will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates. 

WHSR1 NORTHCOM, DOT and OHS/NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

7JNCLAS FOUO 

Respectfully, 

LTffPMi·,t' 
Coast Gu~F!uona1 Command Center 

illlll:. 
1 



From: 
Sent: _02, 20117:22 PM 
To: 
Cc~ 
Subfect: Protesters to Picket Port Of Oakland • Oakland, CA 

The law enforcement Advisor - to the Secretary of DHS,. would like additional 
information regarding the p~rt of Oakland. (Please see e-mail thread b@low). 

M!!r!nior Watch Of+icer 
OHS National Operations Center 
Was·t--DC 
pji2)• (NOC) 

(ASWO) 

Subject: Update 1: Newsworthy Event - District 11 • oakland, CA 

UPDATE 1 

SITUATION: Oakland Police Department (OPD) expects a large numt>er of mostly peaceful 
protesters to picket the Port of Oakland prior to the start of tonight's 02 Nov night shift, 
starting as early as 1700 PDT. 

ACTIONS TAKEN: CG employees at the Ronald V. Dellums Federal building in Oakland have been 
advised to telec0111Ute when possible, in an attempt to avoid conflict with the General Strike 
demonstrators located outside the building. Base Support Unit Alameda has set up 30 
workstations on CG Island for use by CG employees affected by the demonstration. 

FUTURE PLANS: OPO and Alamed 
to the11ort if required, and 
ctOJa$ I The impact to the port is expected to be minimal: no shipments are scheduled_to 
enter port tonight. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and OHS/NOC SWO. ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

INITIAL 

SITUATION: Open source media reports that the Occupy Wall Street movement intends to march in 
Oakland, CA today. Events are set to begin at 0909 PST and are expected to culminate with a 
march to the Port of Oakland, where local protesters say the goal is to stop work at the port 
be~ore the 1900 PST evening shift. 

Washington Post link: llttR :JJ;www.wastr1n,gtonpos t. com/f)at.ion@l/oakJsind-et:esaN>s-to•be-2cc~ 
wa U • street ·1novement -~picenter•with-11an:hes_-bani< :Qrotests/28ll/l1102/g10AS2Ul,tt stprx.ntml 

FUTURE PLANS: NCC will continue to mcJnitor the situation and provide updates. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and OHS/NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 
1 



UNCl::A5 FOUO 

2 



From: 
Sent: f!l'J!'-tovember 02 2011 7·29 PM 
To: 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Subject: RF!: NOC #1132-11 Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland. CA 

,,-,,,,, 
Per our conversation please see below. 

VR 
(b){6), (b)(?)(C) 

Department of Homeland Security 
National 0 erations Center, Fusion Oeisk 
Work: U,S) 
Work: U,S,TS SCI) 

-----0~-­
From:~ 
Sent: Wednesda November 02, 2011 7:22 PM 
To; 

Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

Fusion, 

(b) (6) The Law Enforcement Advisor ) to the Secretary of OHS, would like additional 
information regarding the protest at the Port of Oakland. (Please see e-mail thread below). 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Assistant Senior Watch Of·ficer (ASWO)i 
DHS National Operations Center 
washi'.Aton DC 
[IJIEtM■ (NOC) 

Subject: Update 1: Newsworthy Event - District 11 - Oakland, CA 

UPDATE 1 

SITUATION: Oakland Police Department (OPO) expects a large number of mostly peaceful 
protesters to picket the Port of Oakland prior to the start of tonight's 02 Nov night shift, 
starting as early as 1700 PDT. 

ACTIONS TAKEN: CG employees at the Ronald V. Dellums Federal building in Oakland have been 
advised to telecommute when possibleJ 1n an attempt to avoid conflict with the General Strike 

l 



demonstrators located·outside the building. Base Support Unit Alameda has set up 30 
workstations on CG Island for use by CG employees af-fected by the demonstration .. 

FUTURE PLANS: OPD and Alameda County Sheriff will have boats available for offic 
to th-t if required, and Sector 
~ The impact to the port is expected to be minimal: no shipments are scheduled to 
enter port tonight. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and DHS/NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

INITIAL 

SITUATION; Open source media reports that the occupy Wall street movement intends to march in 
Oakland, CA today. Events are set to begin at 0900 PST and are expected to culminate with a 
march to the Port of OaklandJ where local protesters say the goal is to stop work at the port 
before the 1900 PST evening shift. 

Washington Post link! http: L/WWW. wash1_r,gto11Qost. com_mati2r1al/oakland-prepares-to-be-oc£Y.11:X=. 
wall• strect •moveme11t-epicenter-w1th~n1arches-t>ank-proq~tsa01u11t02/glQAS2UleM story, btml 

FUTURE PLANS: NCC will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and OHS/NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

UNCLAS FOUO 



,,u,, .. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
SUbject: Re: RFI: NOC #1132-11 Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

I am making a few calls and will send a response inc. lhour. 

tlt®iiilddi 
OHS Inte 1\re Officer - San Francisco 
[QJJlOSCD_r,1(11 
----- or11,a1 Message•·--­
From~ tmJII 
Sent: Wednesd~fj November 02, 
To: tlMll■Jei) 
Cc: Skonovd, Matthew; 
Subject: RFI: NOC #1132·11 

Clltltt 

2011 07: 28 PM 

Per our conversation please see below. 

VR 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Department of Hoineland Security 
National O rations Center, Fusion Desk 
Work: (tf,S-) 
Work: (U,S,'fS SCI) 

-----0~-­
From: ___...... 
Sen • • • • • r 021 2011 7 :22 PM 
To: 

Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland., CA 

Fusion, 

CA 

(b)(6) The Law Enforcement Advisor • to the Secretary of OHS, would like additional 
information regarding the protest at the Port of Oakland. (Please see e-mail thread below). 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Senior Watch Officer (ASWO) 
OHS National Operations Center 
Washlnfjon DC 
tltWOMNot) 



Subject: Update 1: Newsworthy Event •· District 11 - Oakland, CA 

UNCL,';S f!Ot10 

UPDATE 1 

SITUATION: Oakland Police Department (OPD) expects a large number of mostly peaceful 
protesters to picket the Port of Oakland prior to the start of tonight• s 02 Nov night shift, 
starting as early as 1700 PDT. 

ACTIONS TAKEN: CG employees at the Ronald v. Dellums Federal building in Oakland have been 
advised to teleconmute when possible, in an attempt to avoid conflict with the General Strike 
demonstrators located outside the building. Base support Unit Alameda has set up 30 
workstations on CG Island for use by CG employees affected by t~e demonstration. 

FUTURE PLANS: OPD and Alameda Count Sheriff will have boats available for officer transport 
to the11ort if required, an am I The impact to the port is expected to be minimal: no 
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
before the 1900 PST eventng shift. 

Washington Post link: http :/lwww .washlngtonpo_st, com/national/oakland-prepares-to-be•occupy­
wa 11 ~ street •D1ovement-1tJ?1Center-with-marches-bank-protuts/2011/ 11/0UgIQAS2.UleM, story. html 

FUTURE PLANS: NCC will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM1 DOT and OHS/NOC SWOJ ASWO and CG watch have been notified, 



mua11• 
From: 
Sent: 

m■m1e11 ~nesdai ovember 02, 2011 8:45 PM 
To: 
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 
Subject: RE: RFI; NOC #1132-11 Protesters to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

NOC, please pass on the following additional information to what was contained in -
RFI. 

(U//FOUO) Coast Guard personnel at the Dellums federal building have already cleared out. 
Broadway in downtown Oakland was without traffic., and some police presence., four choppers 
overhead. Police have escorted protesters to the port of Oakland, including motorbike escort 
for 100·200 cyclists who passed in firont of me at an intersection I just drove through in 
Oakland an hour ago. 

(U//FOUO) Per current press accounts on SFgate.com., dozens of trucks sat idling at the port 
while the protesters chanted PEmpties go, cargo no." NCRIC's maritime representative advised 
that longshoremen had agreed not to cross protest lines. The timing of the protest to close 
the port. was reportedly negotiated tc:> limit impact on port operations. 

(07/FOUO) Other than a few smashed w:indows at a number of banks, today's events have remained 
First Amendment protected protest activities. NCRIC is not monitoring protected activity, 
but is in touch with the Oakland EOC in the event circumstances change. Alameda County has 
made a m1,JtUal aid re.quest for 750 allied agency law enforcement officers to support efforts· 
in Oakland tonight. • 

----- Original Me;e 
From: flQIIIDiltJ · 
Sent: Wednesda November e;z. 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA. 

I am making a few calls and will send a response inc. 1hour. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
OHS Inte111;:ce Officer - San Francisco 
tlll■@d11 I BB 

----- Oritinal Message----­
From: M _!IW 
Sent: Wed·nesday, November 02, 2011 07: 28 PM 
To: (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) Cc: 
SubJ (b) (7}(E) • • • • • • 

tttllt 
Per our conversation please see belo,.J. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations tenter, Fusion Desk 

1 

- Oakland, CA 

http:SFgate.com


• (b) 6 . bl 
• (b) 6 . b) (7)(C 
. . 1!bJ (7)(C; 

(b)(o), (b)(7)(C) 

-.----0~-­
Froin: ~ 
Sent: Wednesda, tto~ember 02, 2011 7:22 PM 

Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

Fusion, 

The Law Enforcelleflt Advisor - to the secretary of OKS, would like additional 
infor11ation regarding the pr~rt of Oakland. (Please see e-mail thread below). 

Assistant Senior Watch Officer (ASWO') 
DHS National Operations Center 
Was~DC Mf_~ (NOC} 

Subject: Update 1: Newsworthy Event - District 11 - Oakland~ CA 

l:tNetAS Feue 

UPDATE 1 

SitUATIOM~ Oakland Police Department (OPD) expects a larse number of 110stly peaceful 
protesters to picket the Port of Oakland prior to the start of tonight's 02 Nov nisht shift., 
stal"'ting as early as 1780 PDT. 

ACTIONS TAKEN: CG employees at the Ronald V. Dellums Federal building in Oakland have been 
advised to telecOfllfflUte when possible,;. in an attempt to avoid conflict with the ,Gene.rill Strike 
demonstrators located outside the bUilding. Base support Unit Alameda has set up 38 
workstations on CG Island For use by CG employees affected by the de110nstration. 

FUTURE PLANS: OPD and Alameda Count Sheriff will have boats available f9r officer transport 
to VJiiit 1f required., and till~ The impact to the port s expected to be m1n1na : no s 1pntents are sch uled to 
enter port tonight. 

WHSR, NORTHCON., DOT and OHS/NOC swo, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

INITIAL 

SITUATION: Open source media reports that the Occupy Wall Street movement intends to march in 
Oakland, CA today. Events are set to begin at 8900 PST and are expected to culminate with a 
march to the Port of Otlkland, where local protesters say the goal is to stop work at the port 
before the 1900 PST evening shift& 



Washington Post link: bttp;!/~.~ashington~ost.com/natiooal/oaklpnd-preoares-tg-be-occugy• 
~i!ll-street-movem,ent-ru;,icenter~with-marches-bank-Qrotests/2011L11/02/glOAS2UleM. story.html 

FUTURE PLANS: NCC will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and OHS/NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

- UNCLA-5 FOOO-. 
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cmJll@lfltWI 
From: (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Pass to swo. 

VR. 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Centers Fusion Desk 
Work: (U~S) 
Work: (U,S,TS SCI) 

u 

-----0:1inal Messae-----
From: CID]llmtt,J7J 
Sen 
To: 
Cc: 

.. ·•·~- • 1· 

(b )(6), (b )(?)(C) 

lcket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

Subject: RE: RFI: NOC #1132-11 Prote!itors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

NOC, please pass on the following additional informat:ton to what was contained in [IJG)III' 
RFI. 

(Uh'F6UO) Coast Guard personnel at the Dellums federal building have already cleared out. 
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

{U//FOUO} Per current press accounts on SFgate.comJ dozens of trucks sat idling at the port 
while the protesters chanted ••Empties go, cargo no." NCRIC 's maritime representative advised 
that longshoremen had agreed not to cross protest lines. The timing of the protest to close 
the port was reportedly negotiated to limit impact on port operations. 

tt.1t/FOUO) Other than a few smashed wjLndows at a number of banks. today's events have remained 
First Aint!ndment protected protest activities. NCRIC is not monitoring protected activity., 
but is in touch with the Oakland EOC in the event circumstances change. Alameda County has 
made a mutual aid request for 750 allied agency law enforcement officers to support efforts 
in Oakland tonight. 

---_- Orrl Mes51e --·-­
From: llll~-IUI~_ 
Sent W d d N b 02 20110735 PM 
To: 
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 
Subject: Re: RFI: NOC #1.132-11 Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

1 

http:SFgate.com


I am making a few calls and will send a response inc. lhour. 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
OHS IntelJience Officer - San Franctsco 
«G>tmatu:w-11 
----- or~nal Message 
From: DJ­
Sen 
To: 
Cc: 

*f ,,, • ~ : •w. 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RFI: NOC #1132-11 Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

Rafael, 

Per our conversation please see belo~,. 

VR 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Department of Homeland Security 
O erations Center, Fus ion OE~sk 

~U,5) 
(IJ,S,TS !Cl:' 

-----0~-­
F N)m: lW.lfl.1UUIIIII 
Sent: Wednesda November 02, 2011 7:22 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Protesters to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

Fusion, 

(b)(6) The Law Enforcement Advisor to the Secretary of DHS, would like additional 
information regarding the protest at the Port of Oakland. {Please see e-mail thread below). 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Senior Watch Officer (ASWO), 
DHS National Operations Center 
Washi.Aton, DC 
[tDIQ}IDil!Jl (NOC) 

Subject: Update 1: Newsworthy Event - District 11 - Oakland, CA 

UNC:LAS EOUO 

UPDATE 1 
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SITUATION: Oakland Police Department (OPD) e~pects a large number of mostly peaceful 
protesters to picket the Port of Oakland prior to the start of tonight's 02 Nov night shift, 
starting as early as 1708 PDT. 

ACTIONS TAKEN; CG employees at the Ronald V. Dellums Federal building in oakland have been 
advised to telecoltlfflute when possible, in an attempt to avoid conflict with the General Strike 
demonstrators located outside the building. Base Support Unit Alameda has set up 30 
workstations on CG Island for use by CG employees affected by the demonstration. 

FUTURE PLANS: OPO and Alameda count Sheriff will have boats available for Officer transport 
to th0 ort if required, and 
[QlalJ The impact to the port is expected to be llliniul: no shipments are scheduled to 
enter port tonight. 

WHSR,. NORTHCOM, 00T and OHS/NOC SWO,. ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

INITIAL 

SITUATION; Open source media reports that the Occupy Wall Street 1110vement intends to march in 
OaklandJ CA today. Events are set to ~gin at 0900 PST and are expected to culminate with a 
march ta the Port of Oakland. where local protesters say the goal is to stop work at the port 
before the 1900 PST evening shift. 

Washington Post link: 
l!',lal l • '-tr.t~t :~~ent~e2i ceotru::~i th•Marches-bank •arote-1iJts.{l~l 1/ 1 lJ02/glQAS£llleM st'.of'y,btml 

FUTURE PLANS: NCC will continue to monitor the situation and provide updatQs. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and OHS/HOC SW01 ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

l:INCl:AS f8U8 

J 



ti•--· 
From: 
Sant: 
To. 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Sir 

M 

ort Of Oakland • Oakland, CA 

Per our phone conversation,. the following was received from the Fusion Rep in Northern, CA1 

reference Oakland Port protests. 

(U/ll"ottO) Coast Guard personnel at the Dellums federal building have already cleared out. 
Broadway in downtown Oakland was without traffic, and some police presence, four choppers 
overhead. Police have escorted protesters to the port of Oakland, including motorbike escort 
for 100-208 cyclists who passed in front of me at an intersection I just drove through in 
Oakland an hour ago. 

(U//FOUO) Per eur-N!nt press accounts on SFgate.com, dozens of trucks sat idling at the port 

while the protesters chanted "E11pties go, cargo no." NCRIC's maritime representative advised 
that longshoremen had agreed not to cross protest lines. The timing of the protest to close 
the port was reportedly negotiated to limit impact on port operations. 

{Y//FOOO) Other than a few smashed windows at a number of banks, today's events have remained 
first Amendment protected protest activities. NCRIC is not monitoring protected activity; 
but is in touch with the Oakland EOC in the event circums·tances change. Alameda County has 
made a mutual aid ~equest for 750 allied agency law enforcement officers 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Senior watch Officer 
OHS 
National g;_erations Center 
1>e;1-n 

1 



r11a1wa,1 
From: (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: f,'f,:r. I :.,.,t~~~. ; I~ t ! I 

To: 
Cc: (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: UPDATE: RFI: NOC #1132-11 Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

(b)(6), (b)(7;,C) 

Thanks for your support. 

mcDJIII was satisfied with the response and the quick turn-around. 

(b)(6), {b)(7)(C) 
Senior Watch Officer 
OHS 
National Operations Center 
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

-----Original Message----­
From:-
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 8;47 PM 
To: (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) Cc: 
Subject: UPDATE: RFI: NOC #1132-11 Pr.otestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

Pass to swo. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Department of Homeland Security 
National erations Ceoter, Fusion Desk 
Work: EU,S) 
Work: (U,S,TS SCI) 
Fax: u 

-----Oril.l Messw----­
From: ~liiiii 
Sent: Wednesda November 02, 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: RFI: NOC #1132·11 Protestors to Picket Port Of 0akland • Oakland, CA 

NOC, please pass on the following additional information to what was contained in -
RFI. 

(111/EOHO) Coast Guard personnel at the Dellums federal building have already cleared out. 
Broadway in downtown Oakland was without traffic, and some police presenceJ four choppers 
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

flh'/FOOe~· Per current press accounts on SFgate.com, dozens of trucks sat idling at the port 
while the protesters chanted "Empties go, cargo no." NCRIC's maritime representative advised 
that longshoremen had agreed not to cross protest lines. The timing of the protest to close 
the port was reportedly negotiated to limit impact on port operations. 

~UI/F9UO) Other than a few smashed windows at a number of banks, today's events have remained 
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

----- Original Messa e 
from: tltQm• 
Se 
To 
Cc 
Su . 

I am making a few calls and will send a response inc. lhour. 

{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
OHS Intelli&fce Officer - San Frandsco -·--· Original Message-----
From (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02~ 2011 07:28 PM 

- Oaldand, CA 

Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA ,,,. 
Per our conversation please see belo\<1, 

VR., 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Depar-tment of Homeland security 
National O rations center, Fusion 
Work: (U,S) 
Work: t~,S,TS SCI) 

(U) 

-----Ori™l!:.: __ _ 
From: ~--d 
Sent: Wednesday1 November 02, 2011 7:22 PM 
To; 
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sub rotestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA (b) (7)(E) • 

2 
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Fusion, 

The Law Enforcement Advisor to the Secretary of OHS., would like additional 
information regarding the protest at the Port of Oakland. (Pleas.e see e•mail threc1d below). 

Assistant Senior Watch Offi.cer (ASWO) 
OHS National Operations center 
Washinfjo"i DC 
-- -NOC) 

Subject: Update 1: Newsworthy Event• District 11 - Oakland, CA 

l:JNCbAS FEMJ 

UPDATE 1 

SITUATION: Oakland Police Department (OPD) expects a large number of mostly peaceful 
protesters to picket the Port of Oakland prior to the start of tonight's 02 Nov night shift, 
.starting as early as 1700 POT. 

ACTIONS TAKEN: CG employees at the Ronald V. Dellums Federal building in Oakland have b@el'I 
advised to telecOllfflute when possible., in an attempt to avoid conflict with the ~neral st:rtke 
demonstrators located outside the building. Base Suppo~t Unit Alameda has set up 30 
workstations on CG Island for- '-Se by CG employees af.f!ected by the demonstration. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and DHS/NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

INITIAL 

SITUATION: Open source media reports that the occupy wall Street movement intends to marct, in 
oakland., CA today. events are set to begin at 0900 PST and are expected to culm1nate with a 
march to the Port of oakland, where local protesters say the goal is to stop work at the port 
before the 1900 PST evening shift .. 

Washington Post link: http://www.washingtonpost.corn/national/oakland-prepares-to-be-occupy­
wall-street-11ovement-ep:l,center•~ith-"arches-bank-protests/2811/11/02/gIQAS2UleM_story.ht11l 

·FUTURE PLANS: NCC will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and OHS/NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

3 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

swo, 

Be advtsed that TSOC is aware of the Occupy Oakland protesters at the Port of Oakland. At this time, there are no 
reports of Impact to commerce, However, TSOC will send an ALERT if the situation changes. BSNF Railway and Union 
Pacific Railroad operate at the port. 

Respectfully, , .... 
TSA liaison 
OHS National Operations Center (NOC) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



From: 
Sent: 
9'.tbJ•d: 

-r 02, 2011 9:59 PM 
ROUTINE Message ID:A058 

S/A: Oakland., CA - Union Pad-fie reports 7 to 8k protesters outside Part of OAK. Protesting 
commerce .. Min:i.mal illJ)act to rail and port ops. NFTR. TSOC. 

1 



Incident Number: 

Incident Title: 

Source Info: 

DATE TIME 

5 Nov 11 1917 

1919 
2038 

UNCl ASStFUED!-1¥0UO 

NOC TRACKER 

Occupy Dallas Protest Subsequent Arrest - Dallas. TX. One person 
assaulted officers and seven others arrested. Individuals have been reported as 
giving out false names. At this time the NOC is only monitoring the situation. 

FUSION 

NOTES 

CUHFOttf)). Occupy Dallas Protest Sub$aqt,.1ent Arrest - D•llas, TX. One person 
assaulted officers and seven others arrested, Individuals have been reported as 
aivina out false names, At this time the NOC is onlv monitoring the situation . 
." • . __ ....,,tJPDATE: Fusion forward NOC number to Fusion rep. 
(Un • ..:~-> UPDATE: Fusion forward results, no further reporting or action, 
considered a local LE issue. 

INCIDENT ARCHIVED 

I fNCLASSIFIED/IFOUO 



-------------------
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

Subject: Occupy Dallas Protest I Subsequent Arrests 

-Thanks! 

US Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk 

( b) (6) 0) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
subject: FW: occupy Dallas Protest/ Subsequent Arrests 

FYI - Be advised that at this timeJ this is very preliminary info and is subject to change. A 
request for a complete list of NamesJ 00B's, Addresses, etc of those arrested during today's 
protest has been requested. 

Intelligence Detective 
Fusion Center 
Strategic Deployment Bureau 
Dallas Police Department 

(b)(6) Office 
Blackberry 

-----Ori inal Messa e----· 
From: 
Sen : •. • em er 05, 2011 s: 12 PM 
To: 
Sub Subsequent Arrests 

Go ahead and forward this to NOC and command staff, stating this is early info subject to 
change 

From: 
Sen~er es, 2011 05:&5 PM 
To : 111111111111111 

1 



Subject: RE: Occupy Dallas Protest/ Subsequent Arrests 

Lt., 

Based on info we•~e getting from some of the officers booki"g in those arrested, it appears 
t:hat they are from out-of-state and most are giving aliases, false names, etc. we will 
attempt to compile a list of names, addresses, dob's, etc ... 

-ective 
Fusion Center 
Strategic Deployment Bureau 
Dallas Police Department 
(bl(6) t 

. . 
fice 
ackberry 

-----0~ 
From:----­
Sent: Saturda 
To: 
Cc: 

We are waiting on them to be processed to see if they are locals or persons from out of town, 
we will update when info is avaliabe. 

(b}(6),(b)(7)(C) 

y or the information. Keep us posted if anything changes. 

swo, 
Below please note update to the Occupy Dallas Protest/ Subsequent 
Arrests: 

At approx 1pm OD protestors marched to Bank of America at 901 Main. 
Several climbed up on the planters and were directed to get down. During the exchange one of 
the protestors became aggressive and assaulted officers. This individual will be charged with 
assault on a public servant and resisting. 

Seven other individuals were also arrested for various charges including "Use of Sidewalk" 
(used to be pedestrian in the roadway) 

Other charges are pending as video is reviewed to determine correct charges. 

2 



Three office.rs recei.Yed minor injuries. 

(b)(6). (b)(7){C) 

US Department of Homelahd Security 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk • 

-)(0) 

-.-- ·-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: Occupy Dallas Protest/ Subsequent Arrests 

FYI• Please see below e-mail detailing events surrounding the "Occupy Dallas" Protest oo 
today's date, Nov~ S1 2011. If you have any questions or need any additional information, 
please feel free to contact us. 
Thank you. 

[DJD'1!!"'l 
tnta;::;eDetective 
Fusion Center 
Strategic Deployment Bureau 
Dallas Police Department 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From 
Sen 
To: 
Subject: FW~ 

fice 
ackberry 

occupy Dallas update 

--ofPoHce 
{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7){C) 

At approx 1pm 00 protestors marched to Bank of America at 901 Main. 
Several climbed up oo the planters and were directed to get down .. During the exchange one of 
the protestors became aggressive and assaulted officers. This individual will be charged witfl 
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

Three officers received minor injuries. 



■Pl---
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: NOC# 1140-11 - Occupy Dallas Protest/ Subsequent Arrests 

Please refer to NOC# 1140-11 for this RFI. Use this NOC number for items/correspondence 
regarding this incident. Thank you. 

V/r 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center 
Tracker Desk Officer 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

-----Original Message•---­
From:-
Sent: Saturday, November es, 2011 6:50 PM 

• (b)(6),{b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . . . ' . - . Protest l Subsequent Arrests 

., 
Thanks! 

(b) (6). ib) 1/)!Ci 

US Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC} 
Fusion Desk 

-----or· 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

FVI - Be advised that at this time., this is very preliminary info and is subject to change. A 
request for a complete list of Names" DOB's, Addresses, etc of those arrested during today's 
protest ha& been requested. 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 
Intelligence Detective 
Fusion Center 
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Strategic Deployment Bureau 
• ~ .. • • & 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 
Department 

fice 
ackberl"'y 

Go ahead and forward this to NOC and command staff, stating this is early info subject to 
change 

-----.-al Message 
Fromfi4JW 
Sent: Saturda~ November 05, 2011 85:05 PM 
To: (ml(HULDialJ 
Subject: RE: Occupy Dallas Protest/ Subsequent Arrests 

Based on info we're getting from some of the officers booking in those arrested, it appears 
that they are from out-of-state and most are giving aliases, false names, etc. We will 
attempt to compile a list of names, addresses, dob's, etc ... 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Intelligence Detective 
Fusion Center 
Strategic Deployment Bureau 
Dallas Police Department 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Office 

Blackberry 

Subject: Re: Occupy Dallas Protest/ Subsequent Arrests 

We are waiting on them to be processed to see if they are locals or persons from out of town, 
we will update when info 1s aval1abe. 

From: 
Sent: 
To:m .. r.m 

l 



Subject: Occupy Dallas Protest I Subsequent Arrests 

ttlmJtDVli Thank y;;J7;;. the information. Keep us posted if anything changes. 

swo, 
Below please note update to the Occupy Dallas Protest/ Subsequent 
Arrests: 

At approx 1pm oo protestors marched to Bank of America at 901 Main. 
Several climbed up oo the planters and were directed to get down, During the exchange one of 
tile protestors became aggressive and assaulted officers. This individual will be charged with 
assault on a public servant and resisting. 

Seven other individuals were also arrested for various charges including "Use of Sidewalk'* 
(used to be pedestrian in the roadway) 

Other charges are pending as video is reviewed to determine correct charges. 

Three officers received minor injuries. 

(b;(6). (b)(7)(C) 

US Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk 

0) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Occupy Dallas Protest/ Subsequent Arrests 

] 

FYI - Please see below e-mail detailing events surrounding the "Occupy Dallas" Protest on 
today's date, Nov. s, 2011. If you have any questions or need any additional information, 
please feel free to contact us. 
Thank you. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Intelligence Detective 
Fusion Center 
Strategic Deployment Bureau . . . . . . 

(b}(6). (b)(7)(C) 
Department 

Office 
Blackberry 

From: (b )'(6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, November 05, 2011 4: Jl2 PM 

l 



To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fw: 

Occupy Dallas Update 

(b){6),(b )(7)(C) 

s t t e of Police 
(b) (6), (b) {7)(C) 

----- Orignal Message----­
From; IBIJlllflN 
sent: Saturda

111
November es 2011 04:10 PM 

ro: IDVlliiPJll j (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

At approx 1pm OD protestors marched to Bank of America at 901 Main. 
several climbed up on the planters and were directed to get down. During the exchange one of 
the protestors became aggressive and assaulted officers. This individual will be charged with 
assault on a public servant and resisting. 

seven other individuals were also arrested for various charges including "Use of Sidewalk" 
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

Subject: NOC 1140-11 Occupy Dallas Protest / Subsequent Arrests 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Per NOC SWO, yes, please. We will be tracking this issue via NOC #1140-11. 

(b)(6), (bl(7J(C) 

US Department of Homeland Secul"ity 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk 

~)(O) 

-----Ori· al Messa e-----
From: 
Sent: Saturday, November 05, 2011 7:01 PM 
To:---
Subject: Re: Occupy Dallas Protest/ Subsequent Arrests 

Do you need addresses also? 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Thanksl 

(b)(6), (b)\7)(CJ 

US Departlllent of Homeland security 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk 

(0) 

-----
From: 
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Sent: Saturday, November 05, 2011 6:32 PM 
To: (b)(6l, (b){7)tC) 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Occupy Dallas Protest/ Subsequent Arrests 

FYI - Be advised that at this time, this is very prdiminary info and is subject to change. A 
request for a complete list of Names, OOB's, Addresses, etc of those arrested during today's 
protest has been requested. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Intelligence Detective 
Fusion Center 
Strategic Oeployment Bureau 
Dallas Police Department 

-fice 
ackberry 

-----oai Messa1-----
F rom: ~!liUliQ■ 
Sent:5:.aNovember 05, 2011 5:12 PM 
To: !!!:!_ f! 
Subject: Re: Occupy Dallas Protest/ Subsequent Arrests 

Go ahead and forward this to NOC and command staff, stating this is early info subject to 
change 

---- sage-----
From 
Sent ember 05, 2011 05:05 PM 
To: a_· di 
Subject: RE: Occupy Dallas Protest/ Subsequent Arrests 

Lt., 

Based on info W8're getting from some of the officers booking in those arrested, it appears 
that they are from out-of-state and most are giving aliases, false names, etc. we will 
attempt to compile a list of names, addresses, dob's, etc ... 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C} 
Intelligence Detective 
Fusion Center 
Strategic Deployment Bureau . . . . . -
(b)(6), (b)(7}{C) 

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

-or the information. Keep us posted if anything changes. 

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
(used to be pedestrian in the r-oadway) 

Other charges are pending as video is reviewed to determine correct charges. 

Three officers received minor injuries. 

(b )(6), (b )(7 )(C) 

US Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk 
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(0) 

) 

Subject: Occupy Oa las Protest/ Subsequent Arrests 

FYI• Please see below e-mail detailing events surrounding the "Occupy Dallas" Protest on 
today's dateJ Nov. 5, 2011. If you have any questions or need any additional informationJ 
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

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)• . . fice 
ackberry 

-·•--0311:al MeSfl·---­
From: ~-VJ•&lfCI 
Sent: Saturda November 05 
To; • • 
Subject: Fw: 

occupy Dallas Update 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

Assistant Chief of Police 
(b)(6), {b)(7)(C) 

----- :&Message ----­
From : rmil• • ■ 
Sent: Saturv..;oveamer 85 2911 04 
To:m- (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

~ :.w 
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
assault on a public 5ervant and resisting. 

Seven other individuals were also arrested for various charses including "Use of Sidewalk" 
(used to be pedestrian in the roadway) 

Other charges are pending as video is reviewed to determine correct charges. 

Three officers received minor injuries. 



From: 
Sent: .... mber05, 2011 8:38 PM 
To: 
Cc: (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: PY . . 
Attachments: Occupy Dallas Protest-Arrests Nov 5 2011.xts 

-Thank you for the lnfonnation 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

"Please see the attached Excel spreadsheet indicating the Names, OO8s, Arrest Charge(s) and Current Addresses of the 
nine arrestees from today's Occupy Daltas Protest. Oftne nine arrests1 1 arrestee showed to have an out of state 
address, While the other eight arrestees sttow to have addresses in Dallas proper or within the Dallas Metroplex area. This 
information was obtained through the Lexis Nexis/ Accurrlnt database." 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

US Department of Homelimd Securltv 
Natmn.1I Operation;, Ceorer (NOC} 
Fw!.ion Oe,;k 

From: 

685(0) 
BBi 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C} 

Sent: Saturday, November 05, 2011 8:30 PM 
To: 
Subject: Occupy Da las Protest / Arrests 

Please see the attached Excel spreadsheet indit::ating the Names, DOBs, Arrest Charge(s} and Current Addresses of the 
nine arrestees from today's Occupy Dallas Protest Of the nine arrests, 1 arrestee showed to have an out of state 
address, while the other eight arrestees show to have addresses in Dallas proper or within the Dallas Metrople>e area. This 
information was obtained through the Lexis Nexiis / Accurrint database. 

a!!\!!. 
Fusion Center 
Strategic Deployment Bureau 
Dallas Police De artment 

ffice 
lackberry 



(b) (7)(E) *"' Based on information obtained through the , the 
individua/.s arrested today showed the following home addresses. Of the nine 
arrested, one showed to have an out-of-state address, located in Asheville, NC. 
The remaining eight individuals show to have addresses in Dallas proper, or within 
the Dallas Metroplex area. 
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Incident Number: 

Incident Title: 

Source Info: 

DATE TIME 

--UNCLASSIFIEOl!FOUO 

NOC TRACKER 

1151-11 

RFI for Chicago PO· Chicago PO requested assistance identifying LE POCs 
related to Occupy Movement at multiple cities. 

Chicago PD 

NOTES 

09 Nov 1 f11 1i:54iil311 1i(tJtj:i;. iiit,Hiiio~uii6oti':);;"'ilRiiF:fUi;o:;,;:;C-.;;hij;:ca;;g;-;o:1piior.:;:;C~hicag~;;;ocp>"roi;r;;;:eq;;;u;;est;.ed;;;.-;a;;;;s:;;is1;-+st;;an;;;ce;;Tridi;enti~·ty;:;i;in;;;g:1L"iE~ 
to Occu Movement at mu le cities. 

1556 IPDATE: RFI sent to Fusion. 
1621 PDATE: Fusion distributed RF!. 

l-----+-1--62=6 __ . -·-I +4'rMW'Wl:ll#l-1 IPDATE: BPO noted they responded ea 
1744 PDATE: Fusion forwarded request from for RFI to be 

1750 
1829 
1849 

1852 

uest $ent t.o NOD. 
rau.11Vt1ed and resubmitted RFI .(b) (6) 

strongly recommended recalling the RFI in any 
form. "This is not in our lane." 
·itJ/#fOUOt UPDATE: RFl recailed. 

INCIDENT ARCHIVED. 

UNCLASSIFHi0UFOUO 



■•--· From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: RFl.docx 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalf of Chicago Police Department, l would like to send an RFl through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement. The Cities Chicago PD are Interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California, Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon. and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

-~JiaIQI] 
Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 



RFI -
Requesting Information pertaining to arrests resulted from the "Occupy Movement." 

Cities to contact are: 
New York 
Gakland, califomia 
Atlanta, Georgia 
Washington D.C, 
Denver, Colorado 
Boston, Massachusetts 
Portland, Oregon 
Seattle, Washington 

Questions 

• Does your city allow the occupy to set up camp or not? 

• If they are allowed to campwout where is this location? 

• Is there any spectflc building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 

• What are the arrest charges? 

Chicago Police Officer 

DOC Unit #116 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Threat Assessment and Vulnerability Team 

email (b) (6), (b} (7)(C) 

(b){6), (b)(?)(C) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 
RFl.docx 

Please provide 
New York, NV 
Oakland, CA 
Atlanta, GA 

Washington, D.C. 
Denver. CO 
Boston, MA 

following from the Law Enforcement Juri';dktions of (anac.hed): 

Seattle, WA 

I. Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp ot not) 
2. If they are allowed to camp•out where is this location') 
3. is there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 
4 Wt1at are the arre5,t charges? 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Unclassified: Jl;l'UIDJJ 
Secure: @Ipr • 

From·t@MiM 
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 3:43 PM 
To: (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RFI REQUEST 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalf of Chicago Police Department, I would like to send an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement. The Cities Chicago PD are interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California, Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

1 

Respectfully 
(b)(6}, (b}(7}(C) 
Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 



RFI -
Requesting Information pertaining to arrests resulted from the •·Occupy Movement. .. 

Cities to contact are: 
New York 
Dakland, califomla 
Atlanta, Georgia 
Washington D.C, 
Denver, Colorado 
Boston, Massachusetts 
Portland, Oregon 
Seattle, Washington 

Queftions 

• Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 

• If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 

• Is there any specific building or landmark that the group Is camping out next to? 

• What are the arrest charges? 

Chicago Police Offlcer WMMt 
DOC IJnlt #116 

Threat Assessment and Vulnerablllty Team 

email (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



--■ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

NOC RFI #1151 • 11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 
RFl.docx 

Good afternoon, 

The NOC respectfully requests your assistance with RFI 1'1151~ U; pertaining to the Occupy Movement.WMWfl NOC 
liaison from Chicago PD is facilitating a request on behalf of his agency. In light of the recent Occupy Movement In your 
furlsdictions, Chicago PD would like to see if your state Fusion Center has gathered information that may provide insight 
to the following questions: 

1. Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 
2. If they are allowed to camp,-out where is this location? 
3. !s there any specific building or landmark that tht? group is camping out next to? 
4. What are the arrest charges? 

These questions are law enforcement related and we realize your immediate knowfedge or abilitv to provide specifics 
regarding these questions may be limited, but would appreciate any contact information, threat assessments, and/or a 
specific POC for your Fusion Center that may aid Chicago PD ir, their research. 

The NOC requests responses NLT Friday, November 11, 2011 at 1700. 

As always. thank you for your lime and assistance. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Operatlons Center (NOC} 
Fusion Desk & State and Local Support 
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (?)(C) 

Subject: NOC RFI #1151·11: RFl for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

~ns: 17QO EDT, E[klay. 11 Nov ll. 

Please provide the following from the Law Enforcement Jurisdictions of {attached}: 
New York, NY 
Oakland, CA 
Atlanta, GA 
Washington, O.C. 

1 



Oer'lver, CO 

Boston, MA 
Portland, OR 
Seattle, WA 

5. Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 
6. tf they are allowed to camp··out where is this location? 
7. l'i tl1ere any ,;pedfic btJllding m landmarl< that thP grouri 1s c~mping out nex1 to? 
8 Whilt are the arrest. chargl:!s? 

(b)(S). (b}(7)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Unclassified:_ 
Secure: 1M: 

From:•••• 
Se ;13 PM 
To: 
Su ~ect: RFI REQUEST 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalf of Chicago Police Department, I would like to send an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining ta The Occupy Movement The Cities Chicago PD are interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California, Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

2 

Respectfully 
(b )(6). (b H 7)(C) 
Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 



RFI 

Requesting Information pertaining to arrests resulted from the "Occupy Movement." 

Cities to contact are: 
New York 
Qakland, California 
Atlanta, Georgia 
Washington D.C, 
Denver, Colorado 
Boston,Massachusetts 
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

Chicago Police OfficerW11141 

DOC Unit #116 

Threat Aaessment and Vulnerability Team 

emal (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: ent Information Regarding the Occupy 

Sir, 
The Boston Regional Intel Center (BRIC) has akeady sent a response to Chicago directly, they inquired earlier today. 

The response was sent to , Chicago Police Department/Rail Analyst Counter-Terrorism Section, (b)(6J, (b)(7)(C) 

Respectfully. 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Boston Police Department 
Bureau of Intelligence and Analysis 
BRIC/ Homeland Security Group 
V• 
c-

(b )(6 ), (b )(7)(C) 

From: (b) (7)(C) 
- 1_ :..,I ;;... I • Ji JI I,.: 

(b) (7)(C) 
09, 2011 3:55 PM 

Subject: NOC RFI #1151~11: RA for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

suspense: 1700 EDI. Fridav.11 Nov 11. 

Please provide the following from the law Enforcement Jurisdictions of (attached): 
New York, NY 
Oakland, CA 
Atlanta, GA 
Washington, D.C. 
Denver, CO 
Boston, MA 
Portland. OR 
Seattle, WA 

1. Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 
2. If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 
3. Is there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 

4. What are the arrest charges? 

1 



(b}(6), (b)(7)(C} 

Senior Watch Offlcor 
National Operation• Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
UAGl• .. ••fi•d:-
Secure: '®Mi 
From~ PWWitffllj 

:43 PM 
To: 
SUbjed;: RFI REQUEST 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalf of Chicago Police Department, f would like to send an RFI through the NOC fusion desk to obtain information 
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
(b)(6). (b}(7)(C, 
Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 

Tbe substance or tbb message, including an.y attacbmenh 1 may be confidential, legally privileged and/or 
exempt from dilclos11rc pursuant to Massachusetts law. It is intended solely for the addressee. If you 
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 
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---------------------------------From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

~ 09,20114:27PM ... .,, 
Subject: RE: NOC RFI #115·1-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy 

Movement 

Understood. Thanks. 

(b) (6) 
Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Securi1ty 
Unclassified:~ 
Secure: rmm( • 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Sir, 
The Boston Regional Intel Center (BRIC) has already sent a response to Chicago directly, they inquired earlier today 

The response was sent to . Chicago Police Department/Rail Analyst Counter-Terrorism Section. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Respectfully. 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Boston Police Department 
Bureau of Intelligence and Analysis 
BRIC/ Homeland Security Group 
V 
C-

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 3:55 PM 
To: 
CC: (b) (7)(C) 
SUbject: NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

SUS,R!:OSe: 1700 EDT, Friday. 11 Nov 11. 

l 



Ple,ue provide the followms from the law f:nforc.ernenl Jurisdictions of (attached} 
New 't'ork, NY 

Oakland, CA 

Atlama, GA 
Washington, 0.C 
Denver, CO 
Boston. MA 
Portland, OR 
Seattle, WA 

1 Does your city aU11w the Occupy to set up e:,imp or not' 
2. If they are allowed to camp.out where is this location:, 
3 ts there any specific building or landmark thiat the group 1s camping out next to? 
4 What are the arrest charges? 

(b)(6), (b){7)(C) 
Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Securtt:y 
tfnt,•lassi::a-@11 
Secure: ma • 

From:W-
Sent: Wednesday, November 091 2011 3:43 PM 
To: 
SubJect: RFI 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalf of Chicago Police Department, I would like to send an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement. The Citie:s Chirago PD are interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California, Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

RespectfullV 
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 
Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 

The substance of this message 1 including any attachments, may be confidential, legally privileged and/or 
exempt from disclosure pursuant to Massachusetts law. It is intended solely for the addressee. Uyou 
received this in error, please contact tbt sender and delete the material from any computer. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: NOC RF1 #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy 

Movement 
Attachments: RFl.docx 

Importance: High 

SWO: 

Please see note below from- regard•ng NOC Rfl #1151•:tL Please advise if you have any questions or 
comments prior to us recalling the request formally, 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

U.S. Department of Hometand Security 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk & State and Local Support 

From: (b) (6) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 5:41 PM 

To:IOU■l\r 
Cc: Butto:,;:topher; . ; DIIJIIII; -
subject: FW: NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 
Importance: High 

NOC Fusion Colleagues, 

Per Acting SLPO Directol' and Chief of Staff Chris Button, please recall the below RFI sent to the OHS l&A 
Intelligence Officers. DHS l&A personnel •- both at Headquarters and in the field • may NOT be engaged in 
any efforts to gather information on First Arnendment-protected activities that have no direct nexus to violence. 
or that are otheraise outside the scope of OHS I&A authorities. Such inquiries should be strictly limited to law 
enforcement channels. 

V/r, -
(bl (6) 

INTELLIGENCE COORDINATION BRANCH CHIEF 
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
STATE AND L0<:AL PRoGRAM OFFICE 

(b) (6) NIPRNETI 

From:J!!!I!■ 
Sent:n~:November 09, 2011 04:20 PM 

1 



Subject: NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Good afternoon, 

The NOC respectfully requests your assistance with RFI #1151 11; pertaining to the Occupy Movement. MIPiW NOC 
liaison from Chicago PD is facilitating a request on behalf of his agency. In tight of the recent Occupy Movement in your 
jurisdictions, Chicago PD would like to see if your state Fusion Center has gathered information that may provide insight 
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

These questions are law enforcement related a:nd we realize your immediate knowledge or ability to provide specifics 
regarding these questions may be limited, but would appreciate any cont,1ct information, threat assessments; and/or a 
specific POC for your Fusion Center that may aid Chicago PD in their research. 

The NOC requests responses NLT Friday, November 11, 2011 at 1700. 

As always, thank you for your time and assistance. 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC} 
Fusion Desk & State and Local Support 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

From: (b) (7)(C) 
5e • , 2011 3:55 PM! 
T 
Cc 
Subject: NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Suspense1 1700 EDT, frida~, 11 Nov 11, 

Please J>rovide the following from the law Enforcement Jurisdictions of (attached): 
New York, NY 
Oakland, CA 
Atlanta, GA 
Washington, D.C. 
Denver, CO 
Bo:.ton, MA 
Portland, OR 
Seattle, WA 
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:, Does your allow the On:upy to set up camp <)r nof? 
6 1f they are allowed to camp-out where Is this locatlon7 
7 ts there anv specific building or landmark tl'1at the group 1s campmg out next to? 
8. What are the arrest charges? 

(b) (6), (b} (7)(C) 

Santor Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Unclassifi~'l·@i 
Secure:flDw•■I■~••••· 

From: mR1 
5e • ;43PM 
To: 
Su ect: R 

NCO Tracker, 

On behaff of Chicago Police Department, I would like to send an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement. The Cities Chicago PD are interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California, Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon> and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

3 

Respectfully 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 



RFI -
Requesting Information pertaining to arrests resulted from the "occupy Movement.11 

Cities to contact are: 
New York 
oakland, cautom1a 
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

• ls there any specific building or landmark that the group Is camping out next to? 

• What are the arrest charges? 

Chicago Police Offlcer 1WMIM 
DOC Unit #116 

Threat As.....-.ent and Vulnentbility Team 

email (b} (6), (b) (7)(C} 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C} 



fllM.,_. 
From: (b) (7l(C) 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

W n d N I 09,2011 5:50 PM 

~ I. • -11. RFI for I.aw Enforcemenl lnformallon Regan:Jing !he OCClll)ll 
Movement 

Attachments: RFl.docx 

Importance: High 

Forwarding for your direct action. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

-un-ctassifted: (b)(6), (b)(7J(C) 

Secure • • • 

for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 
Importance: High 

SWO: 

Please see not~ below fromdDDIIIIII regarding NOC-· Please advise if vou have any questions or 
comments prior to us recalling the request formally. 

(b) (6), (bl (7)(C) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk & State and Local Support 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b) (6) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 S:41 PM 
To:-
Cc: Button, Chrtstopher; ; - lh#ki• 
Subject: FW: NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 
Importance: High 

NOC Fusion Colleagues, 

Per Acting SLPO Director and Chief of Staff Chris Butto~ please recall the below Rfl sent to the OHS l&A 
lntclligence Officers. DliS l&A personnel - both at Headquarters and in the field ~ may NOT be engaged in 

l 



any efforts to gather infonnation on First Amendment-protected activities that have no direct nexus to violence, 
or that are otherwise outside the scope of OHS l&A authorities. Such inquiries should be strictly limited to law 
enforcement channels. 

V/r, 
(b)(6),(b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 
INTELLIGENCE COORDINATION BRANCH CHIEF 
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
STATE AND Loe.AL. PROGRAM OFFICE 

(b) (6) NJPRNET) 

. 
I I 

: RA for law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Good afternoon, 

The NOC respetltully requests your assi!>t,mce witn«iJltiDIIII; pefl,w1mg to !he Ottupy Movement-p 1 NOC 
liaison from Chicago PO ,s facilitating a request on behalf of his agency. 1n light or the recent Occupy Movement m your 
jurisdictions, Chicago PD would like to see if your ~tate Fmion Center has gathered infom1ation that may provide insight 
to the following questions· 

l Does your oty aliow the Occupy to ;et op camp m not? 
2. If they are allowed to c.:Jmp·out where is th,,s location? 
3. Is there any specific building or landmark that the group 1s umping out next to? 
4, What are the arre~I charges? 

These questions are law enforcement related and we reallze your immediate knowledge or ability to provide specifics 
regarding these questions may be limited, but would appreciate any contact Information, threat assessments, and/or a 
specific POC for your Fusion Center that may aid Chicago PD In tht.>ir research 

The NOC reque$ts responses NLT ~riday, November 11, 20ll at 1700. 

A'S ,~lways, thank you for your mne ,rnd assistan,;e. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center {NOC) 
Fusion Desk & State and lt)cal Support 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: RIIBDIIIIIIIIII 
Sent: ~er 09, 2011 3:55 PM 
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Please provide the tollowlng from the Law Enforcement Jurisdktlons of (attached): 
New York, NY 
Oakland, CA 
A!lanta, GA 

Washington CLC 
Denver, CO 
0osron, MA 
Portland, OR 
Seattle, WA 

5 Oo(!'i your citv allow the Oci:.t,r>y to set up ramp or not :i 
(, If thl?y are allowed to camp-out where is this location I 

7 ls there any specific buiidi,,g or landmark th,1t the grn11p 11 campmg out next ft);, 

8 What die the drl~S\ Ch<trge<, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Unelseai~ 
Sec;ure: 3P; 
From:MMM 
Sent: Wednesda , November 09 2011 3:43 PM 
To: 
Subject: RFI REQUEST 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalf of Chicago Police Department, I wou•d like to send an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement. The Cities Chicago PO are interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California1 Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance, 

3 

Respectfully 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS DesK Officer 

http:li.Nrut.JJ


RFI -
Requesting Information pertaining to arrests resulted from the "Occupy Movement." 

Cities to contact are: 
New York 
Oakland, califomla 
Atlanta, Georgia 
Washington D.C, 
Denver, Colorado 
Boston, Massachusetts 
Portland, Oregon 
Seattle, Washington 

Questions 

• Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 

• If they are allowed to camp-out where Is this location? 

• Is there any specific building or landmark that the group ls camping out next to? 

• What are the arrest charges? 

Chicago Police ~ 

DOC Unit #116 

Threat Assessment and Vulnerability Team 

email (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



tVIMtW _____________________________ _ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

tmportance: 

(b) (6) 

High 

Hello! My apologies for the confusion with this RFI. This RFI was a genuine effort to only support our Chicago PO desk 
officer here at the NOC to gain points of contact in the various fusion centers not represented at the NOC I understand 
l&A's concerns with the wording of the RF! and OPS also follows the same concerns about reporting on protected first 
amendment rights. t have modified the RFI to mflec:t only a request for points of contact within the fusion centers listed 
to en!>ure it is not viewed as a request for information on a named group, 

New Language 

Nl 

Please let me know if this revision still causes ll!<A concern. 

Respect fully, 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Duty Director 
National Operations Center 
~f Homeland Security -
From:-
sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 5:41 PM 
To:lmJIUI 
Cc: Button, Christopher; mDJIIIIIIII ■tlUII 
Subject: FW: NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 
Importance: High 

NOC Fusion Colleagues, 

Per Acting SLPO Director and Chief of Staff Chris Button, please recall the below RFI sent to the DHS l&A 
Intelligence Officers. DHS l&A personnel both at Headquarters and in the field - may NOT be engaged in 
any efforts lo gather information on First Amendment-protected activities that have nu direct nexus lo violence, 



or that are otherwise outside the scope of DI.JS l&A nuthoritics. Such inquiries should be strictly limited to law 
enforcement channels. 

V/r, 
(b)(6) 

{b) (6) 
INTEWGENCE COORDINATION BRANCH CHIEF 
DEPARTMENT OF HoMEL.AND SECURITY 
STATE AND L.0CAL.PR RAM OFFICE 

NIPRNET) 

sent: , 7{y;November 09, 2011 04:20 PM 
From:-­

To: 

Good afternoon. 

The NOC respectfully requests your assistance with pertaining to the Oc<:upy Movement \MIIM t,,IOC (b} (7)(E) 
liaison from Chicago PD is fadlit<1ting a requesl •on behalf of his agency. In light of the recent Occupy Movement in your 
jurisdictions, Chicago PD would like to see If your state Fusion Center has gathered information that may provide insight 
to the following questions: 

1. Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 
2. If they are allowed to camp-out where is th1is location? 
3. Is there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 
4. What are the arrest charges? 

These questions are law enforcement related and we H.~alize your immediate knowledge or ability to provide specifics 
regarding these questions may be limited, but would appreciate any contact information, threat assessments, and/or a 
specific POC for your Fusion Center that may aid Chicago PD in their research. 

The NOC rPque~rs msponsec:; NLT Friday, November 11, 20ll at 1700 

As always, thank you for your time and assistan<:e. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk & State and Local Support 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C} 

202-282-8782 (fax} 
(b} (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From (b) (7)(C) 
Sen~ 09, 2011 3:55 PM 
To:~ 
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